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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
—REN\F —EENEF —E-EF —F——%F —F-=F
HKS$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT BT
Results ES
Revenue W25 403,056,696 368,474,160 438,243,822 401,798,257 243,069,464
Profit/(loss) FiNNEIE F DN
attributable to FEER T,
owners of the (E518)
Company 22,805,673 21,504,073 18,372,980 18,252,678 (28,300,227)
Assets and EERARE
Liabilities
Total assets EEE 271,867,371 279,792,346 485,931,337 197,774,990 166,998,556
Total liabilities BafE 129,991,671 95,091,695 273,010,403 149,262,560 116,564,701
Equity attributable ~ ZRAFHEAB A
to owners of the FE(L R
Company 141,875,700 184,700,651 212,920,934 48,512,430 50,433,855
Earnings/(loss) SREF,
per share (E518)
Basic HAR 0.13 0.12 0.09 0.08 (0.12)
Diluted s 0.13 0.11 0.08 0.08 (0.12)
JF Household Furnishings Limited X B A B R o 7
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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

On behalf of the board (“Board”) of directors (“Directors”) of JF
Household Furnishings Limited (“Company”), | am pleased to present
the annual report of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively,
the “Group”) and its audited financial results for the financial year
ended 31 December 2012.

With highly challenging due to uncertainties surrounding economic
conditions in Europe and around the world, the Group’s turnover
decreased by approximately HK$98.2 million to approximately
HK$243.1 million. In 2012, the Group’s loss attributable to
shareholders was approximately HK$28.3 million, representing a
drop of 46.6 million as compared to that of 2011. The drop in the
Group’s profit was mainly attributed to the lower export tax refund,
the rise of wages and the uncertainty in economic environment.

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the year, the Group completed the state-owned land use rights
transfer agreement in relation to the disposal of a parcel of land and
six buildings in Yuyao City, Zhejiang Province, PRC (the “Disposal”).
The Disposal was satisfied by cash consideration of approximately
HK$30.8 million and the associated gain of the Disposal of amounted
to approximately HK$19.2 million. The Disposal was completed on 29
December 2012.

During the year of 2012, with the increases in manufacturing costs,
gross margin was severe impacted. Also the rising labour costs and
the appreciation of the Renminbi currency continued to have adverse
impact on the export manufacturers in the PRC. We continued our
focus to enhance our core competence, such as better production
efficiency and further integration in order to strengthen our Group
competitiveness. In the efforts of fighting against the cost increases,
we continuous work on cost improvement, such as bargaining for
lower price of raw materials to lessen the impact of price increases.
We targeted to maintain our stainless steel business to be a strong
competitive position.

OUTLOOK AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

Manufacturers in the PRC will continue to tackle difficulties as they
face higher commodity prices worldwide, rising labour costs in
the PRC, and the ever stronger pressure for the appreciation of
Renminbi.

As a result of efforts of the Group in the past years, the management
is confident that the Group is in a strong competitive position to
secure more businesses and achieve better results, as the Group
has maintained a key customer under the difficult environment.

CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
EEHE

FRR

AANEBREBEERERMBRARARRNDES
(ExDe(EFE)) MAREARFAREMEA
AlpRBIAEENEBEE-_F——F+=-A=+—H
I BEENFERE RS ERIBEEE -

BETHAMEZEZRBN Rt RACES L EIRIRGE
B ke - ANEE 2 E 5 T R 4998,200,000% 7T £ 49
243,100,000 L - R ——F - AEENREE
15184 /528,300,000 L B — T — —F Y
46,600,000/ 7T - AN B EF TREZEZHMNE A
RERL TEERREERBNTHAREARR

EHOE

FRAEBTHKEBLEREMNIEARETH—IE
T RANEREYMOEA L AEEEGE(E
B EIE ) [ E F1E L & R & 430,800,000/ JT
TR REESENERYESEL R19,200,000%8
ToHEFEIRN - E——F+-_A-t+hBxik-

T FHRE RERALEASCENETRERE
BESN - BT ARARE LR M ARBTHES S B HA R
ERFEBKINTE -BFREZTINE RO
N PINEENEER R RE—SEBE M NEA
SENBEFEN  BEHRKA LT EERHERIRK
ARBGE - Plan S ECE R 7R B AR OB KBRS £ 7T
FE - BEFEREARTRMEGNRDHSES -

R R AR AT =

RRERHERERERSDE  PES TR LKA
RARERIFABOIHER N B0 SIE K K E
T e PR 2 o

EAKEBBEHFESNT EEEEGEL AKEA
BRIBFNZEARSZXGREEFERE  RA
EERMARRT AREEFE-RTBEEFH
EE

JF Household Furnishings Limited # % % E A & A R 2 7

>
z
z
c
>
—
o
m
o
o
P
—
N
(=}
N
_m
)

Ul




CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ETEHRE

OUTLOOK AND FUTURE PROSPECTS (Continued) BERKRKAEE

Looking forward to 2013, our management tries to find another RE-ZT—=—F EBEN NS KEMEEEE DL
investment projects to diversify its business base, leaving only the EXGEM DR B AREENZOER - ILEF B
core business of the Group. This can effectively reduce operation SHEZERE AR ATHERR ZBIHA KRS
risks, maximize the returns on the Company to its shareholders AREEFRIEMISE(LIELFHE-

and enable the Group to make adjustments according to market

changes.

APPRECIATION &)

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express our sincere AAZERXKEEFSROLEHMBEREE TP -A1F
appreciation to all our investors, customers, partners and BHEEKEHAEE —MBEFNTE UREEER
shareholders for their ongoing support to the Group. | would also like 1—R2EETHRBE—FHUAEBEEHONBESER/ -
to thank my colleagues and staff for their invaluable contributions

throughout the year.

Cheng Ting Kong BTE
Chairman E
Hong Kong, 28 March 2013 BB ZE—=F=A=+N\H
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2012, the Group reported a
turnover of approximately HK$243.1 million, representing a decrease
of approximately 28.8% from that of the fiscal year of 2011. The
decrease in turnover is due to the European economy continued to
worsen during the year.

Gross profit margin dropped from 13.2% in 2011 to 2.5% in 2012
as suffered from lower export tax refund, higher RMB exchange rate,
and higher labour costs.

Other income decreased from approximately HK$2.3 million in 2011
to approximately HK$1.9 million in 2012, mainly due to the decrease
in exchange gains, government grants and interest income during
the year.

Distribution costs dropped from approximately HK$1.9 million in
2011 to approximately HK$1.2 million in 2012 due to the decrease of
transportation cost and declaration charge during the year.

Administrative expenses increased from approximately HK$18.0
million in 2011 to approximately HK$31.8 million in 2012, mainly
due to increase in expenses on potential project identification and
assessment.

Other operating expenses increased approximately HK$10.0
million compared with 2011. It mainly contributed to allowance
for inventories of approximately HK$4.2 million and tax paid of
approximately HK$5.7 million related to transfer of entire issued
share capital of JF A.C.R. Equipment Supplies (Ningbo) Co., Ltd.
The share transfer agreement was signed between JF Household
Furnishings (BVI) Ltd., a former wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company and Keylink Technology Limited, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company in May 2011.

Finance costs increased slightly from approximately HK$3.8 million
in 2011 to approximately HK$4.2 million in 2012, as the average
interest rate increased.

Gain on disposal of non-current assets held for sale represented gain
on disposal of state-owned land use rights and six buildings in PRC
during the year.

Income tax expenses decreased from approximately HK$8.5
million in 2011 to approximately HK$8.2 million in 2012, mainly
due to decrease of profit and its mainly contributed by PRC land
appreciation tax from disposal of land and buildings during the year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Mﬁjﬁﬁnﬂﬂ& *ﬁ'

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND FUNDING

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had cash and bank balances
HK$19.5 million) and net
current assets of approximately HK$35.0 million which was HK$3.4

of approximately HK$36.3 million (2011:

million higher than approximately HK$31.6 million recorded in 2011,
due to increase of cash and bank balances as sales proceeds from
disposal of land use right and buildings during the year.

The Group total bank borrowings of approximately HK$44.0
million as at 31 December 2012 (2011: HK$71.9 million). All bank
borrowings were repayable within one year. The Group’s bank
borrowings carried interests at fixed and floating interest rate.

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had current liabilities of
approximately HK$114.8 million, which was lower than the closing
balance for 2011 of approximately HK$147.5 million. The decrease
in current liabilities was mainly due to the decrease of bank
borrowings and deposit received in other payables and accruals.

BANK LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

As at 31 December 2012, bank borrowings of approximately
HK$17.4 million were secured by leasehold land and certain
buildings owned by a third party and pledged deposits of the Group.

GEARING RATIO

The Group’s gearing ratio, which was derived from the total bank
borrowings to total assets, decreased to 26.4% in 2012 from
36.4% in 2011,
approximately 27.9 million.

as the Group decreased its bank borrowings by

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2012, the Group did not have any significant
contingent liabilities (2011: nil).

EXPOSURE TO FLUCTATION IN EXCHANGE RATES
AND RELATED HEDGES

All transactions of the Group are denominated in RMB, Hong Kong
dollars, Euro or US dollars. As RMB may continue to fluctuate in the
foreseeable future, the Group will maintain a sizable portion of its
borrowings in Hong Kong dollars, which form a natural hedge with
the Group’s sales denominated in US dollars.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31 December 2012, the Group employed approximately
496 staff in the PRC and Hong Kong, representing an decrease
of 164 staff from 31 December 2011. The Group’s remuneration
to employees, including Directors’ emoluments, decreased by
approximately HK$2.8 million to approximately HK$34.1 million for
the fiscal year of 2012.

The Group reviews employee remuneration annually and rewards its
employee with reference to the length of services and performance.
The Group also has the liberty to grant share options and bonuses to
employees of the Group at the discretion of the Directors based on
the financial performance of the Group.

TREASURY POLICIES AND CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Group adopts a prudent approach with respect to treasury and
funding policies, with a focus on risk management and transactions
that are directly related to the underlying business of the Group.

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of final dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2012 (2011: nil). A special dividend of
HK$0.75998 per ordinary share was declared on 31 May 2011 and
was recognised as distribution on 15 June 2011.

BEEEBNWR DN

BERFMEE

RZE-—F+-_A=+—R AKERTELE
BEANIBEEL R-_T——F+=-A=+—H
BOKNG4E - E_TE——FHBFE AEENE
EHFM(BEEEHS )R 4 42,800,000 T £ 4
34,100,000/ 7 ©

AEEZEERBFHRRASFERREEFTM LS
THEE -AKETREASENUHERERESHIES
RTE RS E RS R B RIEA -

MBERRRERER
AEEGH B RBEBEET S S EIRERE
B R EAEEREESEEARNRS -

KR E

BV TEERNBE_Z——F+-A=+—H
IEFEREBRE(ZE—F &) - RZE——FH
A=+—H BEERE’0.75998F TR E. -
YR ZZE——FNAT+RAAERAEDIK

JF Household Furnishings Limited # % % E A & A R 2 7

>
z
z
c
>
—
o
m
o
o
P
—
N
[=]
N
_m
)

(Vo)




>
z
z
c
>
-
o
m
T
o
o
—~
N
(=]
N
_m
E

o

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
EECHABERE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cheng Ting Kong, aged 38, join the Company in September
2012. He is the director of Sun Finance Company Limited. Mr. Cheng
has extensive experience in corporate management and investment.

Ms. Yeung So Lai, aged 35, join the Company in September 2012.
She is presently a director of a number of private companies
engaged in the business of bird’s nest trading and investment
holding. Ms. Yeung is experienced in corporate management. Ms.
Yeung is currently an executive director of Sun Century Group
Limited (stock code: 1383) (“Sun Century”), a company listed on the
Main Board of the Stock Exchange and Sun International Resources
Limited (stock code: 8029)(“Sun International”), a company listed on
the Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Lui Man Wah, aged 30, joined the Company in August 2012
as a chief executive officer and appointed as Director in October
2012. Mr. Lui graduated from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University
with a Bachelor of Arts degree in business studies in 2004. He then
obtained a Master of Commerce degree from Macquarie University
in 2005. He was the Vice President of the Equities Department of
SBI-E2 Capital Financial Services Limited. Prior to joining SBI-E2
Capital Financial Services Limited, he had previously served various
financial institutions for over five years. He was the Institutional Sales
Manager of the Securities Department of Cinda International Limited
from December 2009 to October 2010. From December 2008 to
June 2009, he was the Vice President of the Securities Department
of Polaris Securities (HK) Limited. From February 2012 to July 2012,
he was an independent non-executive director of Sun Century.

Mr. Leung Ming Ho, aged 37, joined the Company in October
2012. He holds a Bachelor of Business Administration degree in
marketing from the Hong Kong Baptist University. Mr. Leung has
extensive experience in marketing and management and was the
General Manager of Pro Vision Technology Ltd. He has appointed
as Assistant to General Manager of Sun International from 2011 to
31 December 2012. Mr. Leung was an executive director of Sun
Century from 2 September 2011 to 31 July 2012.

Mr. Leung Kwok Yin, aged 60, is one of the co-founders of the
Group. Mr. Leung is responsible for product development, materials
sourcing and marketing of the Group. Mr. Leung graduated from the
Hong Kong Polytechnic University in 1975 with a technician diploma
in electrical engineering.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Fung Tze Wa, aged 56, joined the Company in October 2012.
He is a Certified Public Accountant and a director of an accounting
firm in Hong Kong. Mr. Fung has various years of experience in
auditing, taxation and company secretarial practice in Hong Kong.
He obtained a Master degree in professional accounting from the
Hong Kong Polytechnic University in 2000. He is a member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”),
the Chartered Association of Certified Accountants, the Taxation
Institute of Hong Kong and the Society of Chinese Accountants
and Auditors. He has also been appointed as the independent non-
executive director of China Haidian Holdings Limited, a company
incorporated in the Cayman Island with limited liability and the issued
shares of which are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange
(Stock Code: 0256), since April 2004 and Jiwa Bio-Pharm Holdings
Limited, a company incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability
and the issued shares of which are listed on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 2327), since September 2004. From
April 2004 to February 2012, he was an independent non-executive
director of New Capital International Investment Limited, a company
incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability and the
issued shares of which are listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange (Stock Code: 1062).

Mr. Ting Wong Kacee, aged 37, joined the Company in October
2012. He holds a Master of Laws and Postgraduate Certificate
in Laws from the City University of Hong Kong. He is currently a
member of The Hong Kong Bar Association.

Mr. Tse Ting Kwan, aged 37, joined the Company in October 2012.
He holds a Bachelor’s Degree in Business Administration. He is
currently a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and an associate member of the HKICPA. Mr. Tse has
over 10 years of experience in auditing, finance and accounting.
He is currently the financial controller of Chinese People Holdings
Company Limited, a company incorporated in Bermuda with limited
liability and the issued shares of which are listed on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 0681).
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEHRE

The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the
audited financial statements of JF Household Furnishings Limited
(“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the
year ended 31 December 2012.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman lIslands as an
exempted company with limited liability on 19 January 2005 under
the Companies Law, Cap 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and
revised) of the Cayman Islands.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND SUBSIDIARIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The Group is
principally engaged in the manufacture and sale of furnishings, home
products and accessories primarily used in kitchens and bathrooms
with stainless steel as raw materials. The principal subsidiaries as at
31 December 2012 are set out in note 32 to the financial statements.
There were no significant changes in the nature of the Group’s
principal activities during the year.

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012
and the state of affairs of the Group at that date are set out in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income of this annual
report.

The Directors do not recommend payment of any final dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2012 (2011: nil).

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE PLACING OF
SHARES

The Company raised its fund by way of a private placement of
15,600,000 shares of the Company at the placing price of HK$1.92
per share on 5 March 2012. Net proceeds from the placing of shares
amounted to approximately HK$28.8 million (after deducting the
placing commission and legal and professional expenses). Such net
proceeds have been used in the following manner:

EEMAREREFZEAMARAR(ARA]D K
HffBAR(RBEIAREDNEFERENEE—
E-"HF+ - A=+—HIFENEERIBRE -

ARBR-_ZEZAF-AThhAREHSESLQA
EHER2B(—NAR—FHEIMER  BERa REDE
FMERSEMAIIARREERAT -

FTEXBRLHEBAFE

RARAREERAR ASBEENFRERHE
TEARBRERAE  UTAFEREARMEHRE -
REAMERREY RZE——-F+A=+T—Hm=E
ZMBRARENIBHREOMGEI2 - FR - NEEK
TEEBUEEAEH-

REARKRE

HE_Z-——_F+_A=+—HILEFEXREEEE
ERZASMEBRAERANFHRNG S 2E S
%o

EEV A AERRNBEE-_TS——F+=-A=+—H1
LHFEEEARMEE(ZF——%F : &)

BEEROAGSRENRR

RZE——FZAEHB  ARAIRTR1.92ETH
B & & - LAFL A BE & T = BE % 15,600,0008% & A
AIRNNESEES BEERMOHMEHRIBFEEN
28,800,000 T (MK EERE REAEAREXER
%) BEMBHRIBEFEUTIARER :

Amount used
as at the date

Amount raised of this report

RARE®E B H

fris&%E EFEREE

(HKS million) (HKS million)

(BEBT) (B&#T)

General corporate and working capital purpose —f¥ N LEE SRS 28.8 28.8
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RESERVES

Details of the movement in the reserves of the Group and the
Company during the year are set out in the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and note 31 to the financial statements
respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 December 2012, the Company’s reserves available for cash
distribution amounted to approximately HK$1.1 million. Under the
Companies Law (Revised) of the Cayman Islands, the share premium
of the Company is distributable to the shareholders of the Company
provided that immediately following the date on which the dividend
is proposed to be distributed, the Company will be in a position to
pay off its debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of business.
The share premium may also be distributed in the form of fully paid
bonus shares.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year are set out in note 16 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in share capital of the Company during the
year are set out in note 26 to the financial statements. Shares were
issued during the year pursuant to the placement of shares during
the year.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The information in respect of the Group’s sales and purchases
attributable to the major customers and suppliers respectively during
the financial year is as follows:
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ffE
REEBRARRFRBEEESOFBD RIERGEE
S ER R HREMFEST o

BIRE S p)3c i

REZF-——F+-—A=1+—0 AQAAHRE DK
ZREH#I /1,100,000 7T - RIFFASE B R RDE (K
EET) ARBZBANEE R 2k FARFBR - HEA
REARBREEZRERE B ZRINGENEERER
FBERBER PR EZ (B - B0 )R B I8 A] ABUR AL A
AR A DK ©

REFFERNDE FELRJENESDFSENTHER
FMFE16 ©
[N

ARBFABRRNEEFBEHNT I RKRM 26  F
A B TIRIBANF E R D & AT

IREFREER

RAMBRFEEA  T2EF REEED HME A K EH
ERRBEOERMOT

Percentage of the Group’s
total Sales/Purchases

HAEEHE
RBHAEES
The largest customer BAREP 98.3%
Five largest customers in aggregate AAREFEF 99.7%
The largest supplier RAMER 15.99%
Five largest suppliers in aggregate AAEERA 42.77%

None of the Directors or any of their associates or any shareholders
of the Company (who or which to the knowledge of the Directors
own more than 5.0% of the share capital of the Company) has any
beneficial interest in any of the Group’s five largest customers and
five largest suppliers.

BEER RENBEARARRANEMBR(LE
EFTAGEABB5.0% N A BIRAE ) HA R EE IR
AAREPMAAHERENE s
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DIRECTORS

The Directors during the financial year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Cheng Ting Kong (Chairman) (Appointed on 21 September 2012)
Ms. Yeung So Lai (Appointed on 21 September 2012)

Mr. Lui Man Wah (Appointed on 5 October 2012)

Mr. Leung Ming Ho (Appointed on 5 October 2012)

Mr. Leung Kwok Yin

Ms. Zhang Qian (former Chairman) (Resigned on 5 October 2012)
Mr. Leung Kwok Pong (Resigned on 5 October 2012)

Mr. He Xianmei (Retired on 14 May 2012)

Mr. Niu Jinsheng (Retired on 14 May 2012)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Fung Tze Wa (Appointed on 6 October 2012)

Mr. Ting Wong Kacee (Appointed on 31 October 2012)
Mr. Tse Ting Kwan (Appointed on 5 October 2012)

Dr. Liu Yongping (Resigned on & October 2012)

Mr. Wu Chi Keung (Resigned on 5 October 2012)

Mr. Wang Siyong (Resigned on 6 October 2012)

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS

The biographical details of the Directors are set out on page 10 to
page 11 of this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS AND ROTATION

In accordance with Article 87(1) of the Articles of Association of the
Company, Mr. Leung Kwok Yin shall retire by rotation and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

In accordance with Article 86(3) of the Articles of Association of the
Company, Mr. Cheng Ting Kong, Ms. Yeung So Lai, Mr. Lui Man
Wah, Mr. Leung Ming Ho, Mr. Fung Tze Wa, Mr. Ting Wong Kacee
and Mr. Tse Ting Kwan shall retire from the Board by rotation at the
forthcoming annual general meeting and being eligible, shall offer
themselves for re-election.

JF Household Furnishings Limited # % X & A ® & R 2 7
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS AND ROTATION
(Continued)

All the executive Director do not entered any service contract
with the Company. The term of office of each independent non-
executive Director is appointed for a specific term of three year and
is subject to retirement and re-election at annual general meeting in
accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association.

Other than disclosed above, none of the Directors has entered or
has proposed to enter into any service contract with the Company
or any of its subsidiaries which is not expiring or determinable
by the employing company within one year without payment of
compensation other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

Details of Directors’ emoluments on a named basis are set out in
note 9 to financial statements.

ANNUAL CONFIRMATION FROM INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company had received written confirmation from each of the
independent non-executive Directors of their independence pursuant
to rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) and both the Board and
the Nomination Committee considered that all independent non-
executive Directors are independent.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN E =R A S EEE @RS - 18
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES BB REE P WERER KA

OF THE COMPANY AND ITS ASSOCIATED

CORPORATIONS

As at 31 December 2012, the interests and short positions of the R-ZT——F+_-_A=+—H REBZBHELPEK
Directors in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the  {J|E352{EARN A RZEFFEMNELMATLE  SiEE
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning  FZ/T AE HHTE LT H 2 EESF ([ 12
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”)) (the 8| )BE&e A AT RESH - EEESR A AT H
“Associated Corporations”) as recorded in the register required to be (A HEEB (FEE BB 5 R EEEMEXVER)([ 47
kept by the Company under section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise B SxE |) AR (H « BEAMR D RES R LS A A I
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the T :

Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers

(the “Model Code”) were as follows:

Number of shares Percentage of aggregate

BB E interests to total number
Personal Family Corporate of shares in issue %

Name of Director interests interests interests Total ERAREESRTREG

EEpE Bl AR 28 Rk D E TS B BB

Mr. Cheng Ting Kong

BTEELE - - 179,407,488 (L) 179,407,488 (L)' 74.98%

Notes: et -

1. The letter “L” represents the Director’s interests in the Shares and underlying 1. FRILIREEERNARA TS EEEEE RN R AE R
Shares or, as the case may be, the equity interest of the Company or its ek (RIS R T E ) AR AE R AE RS o
associated corporations.

2. This represents interests held by Mr. Cheng Ting Kong through Power Ocean 2. HREE T ALEEFZBNGZERERAR( 18] Ei5E
Holdings Limited (“Power Ocean”), which holds 179,407,488 shares of the RAT79,407 488 RN ) B W MEZ - B8 T B A
Company. Mr. Cheng Ting Kong has 50% interest in Power Ocean, he is HE50%KE % F L R AR AR T179,407,4880% A%
therefore deemed to be interested in 179,407,488 shares of the Company. DB RER -

>
z
z
c
>
[
o
m
o
o
o
—
N
(=}
N
_m
)

(©))]

JF Household Furnishings Limited # % x E A & & B 2

ol




DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
OF THE COMPANY AND ITS ASSOCIATED
CORPORATIONS (Continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012, none of the
Directors had any other interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
Associated Corporations which had been entered in the register kept
by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contract of significance to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
year under review or any time during the year under review save and
except for the transactions disclosed as connected and/or related
party transactions in accordance with the requirements of the Listing
Rules and accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS

During the year and up to the date of this annual report, none of
the Directors are considered to have interests in a business which
competes or is likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the
businesses of the Group, as defined in the Listing Rules.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, there was sufficiency of
public float of the Company’s securities as required under the Listing
Rules up to the date of this report.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association or the laws in the Cayman Islands.

SHARE OPTIONS

No options granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and
the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme are still outstanding. No options
granted under the New Share Option Scheme since its adoption on
26 November 2008 are still outstanding.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

By written resolutions passed on 8 September 2005, the then
shareholders of the Company approved and adopted a share option
scheme entitling the Board to grant share options at its discretion
before the listing of the Shares on Growth Enterprises Market (the
“Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme”), and conditionally adopted a post-
IPO share option scheme (the “Post-IPO Share Option Scheme”).
By an ordinary resolution passed on 26 November 2008, the then
shareholders of the Company approved (i) the adoption of a new
share option scheme (“New Share Option Scheme”), and (i) the
termination of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and the Post-IPO
Share Option Scheme. Pursuant to the terms of the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme, the share options previously granted under the Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme but not yet exercised will remain valid and
exercisable in accordance with the provisions of the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme and the terms of issue of such options.

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

The Group maintains a mandatory provident fund (“MPF Scheme”)
for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The Group’s and
employee’s contributions to the MPF Scheme are based on 5%
of the relevant income of the relevant employee (up to a cap of
monthly relevant income of HK$25,000) and in accordance with the
requirements of the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance
and related regulations.

Pursuant to the relevant labour rules and regulations in the PRC,
the Group participates in defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes (“Schemes”) organised by the relevant local government
authorities in Yuyao, the PRC whereby the Group is required to
make contributions to the Schemes at the rate of 20% of the
eligible employees’ salaries. The local government authorities are
responsible for the entire pension obligations payable to retired
employees.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company did not have any connected
transactions which were subject to requirements of the Listing Rules.
Other transactions which exempted from the requirements of the
Listing Rule are also disclosed in note 35 to the financial statements
as related party transactions.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole and any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold
or redeemed any of the Company’s shares during the year.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Details of significant events after the reporting period as set out in
note 36 to the financial statements.

AUDITOR

A resolution to re-appoint the retiring auditors, RSM Nelson Wheeler,
will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.
There has been no change of the Company’s auditors since its
incorporation.

On behalf of the Board

Cheng Ting Kong
Chairman

28 March 2013
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
TRERERS

CODE OF BEST PRACTICE

The Group is committed to ensuring high standards of corporate
governance and business practices. Save as disclosed below, the
Group complied with the code provisions of the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (the “CG Code”, formerly set out in Appendix
14 to the Listing Rules) during the period from 1 January 2012 to 31
March 2012 and of the Corporate Governance Code and Corporate
Governance Report (the “Revised Code”, the new edition of the
Code on Corporate Governance Practices, which is applicable
to financial reports covering the period after 1 April 2012) during
the period from 1 April 2012 to 31 December 2012. The Group
periodically reviews its corporate governance practices to ensure its
continuous compliance.

Since 5 October 2012, Dr. Liu Yongping, Mr. Wu Chi Keung
and Mr. Wang Siyong have been resigned as independent non-
executive Director and appointed Mr. Tse Ting Kwan and Mr. Fung
Tze Wa as independent non-executive Director to replace their
vacancies. Following the changes, the Group has two independent
non-executive Directors, which falls below the minimum number
required under rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules; the Audit Committee
comprises two members, which falls below the minimum number
required under rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules; and the Remuneration
Committee is not chaired by an independent non-executive Director,
which does not meet the requirement of rule 3.25 of the Listing
Rules. Since 31 October 2012, Mr. Ting Wong Kacee appointed as
independent non-executive Director. Upon the appointment of Mr.
Ting Wong Kacee as an independent non-executive Director, the
requirements (i) of the number of the independent non-executive
directors under Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules; (i) of the number of
the members of the Audit Committee of the Company under Rule
3.21 of the Listing Rules; and (iii) that the Remuneration Committee
of the Company shall be chaired by an independent non-executive
director pursuant to Rule 3.25 of the Listing Rules have been fulfilled.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Group has adopted a code of conduct regarding Directors’
securities transactions as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules.
Having made specific enquiry, all Directors have fully complied with
the required standard set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules for
the year ended 31 December 2012.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

THE BOARD

The Board has a balance of skill and experience and a balanced
composition of executive and independent non-executive Directors
and is responsible for oversight of the management of the
Company’s business and affairs. The Board has delegated the
day-to-day responsibility to the executive Directors and senior
management of the Company.

As at 31 December 2012, the Board comprised of eight members,
namely the Chairman and four other executive Directors and three
independent non-executive Directors as defined in the Listing Rules
(the biographies of the Directors are set out on page 10 to page 11).

The Board oversees the Group’s strategic development and the
overall management of the Group. The Board also monitors the
financial performance and internal controls of the Group. The
Board members have a broad access to business documents and
information about the Group. Three Board committees, namely, the
Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination
Committee have been established to oversee particular aspects of
the Group’s affairs. The Board meets regularly to review the financial
and operating performance of the Group and to approve future plans
and development.

All the Directors have actively participated in the review and
monitoring of the Company’s business. The Board meets regularly
and at least 4 times a year. Between scheduled meetings, the senior
management of the Group provides information to the Directors
on a regular basis regarding the activities and development in
the businesses of the Group. The Directors have full access to
information on the Group and independent professional advice in
appropriate circumstances, at the Company’s expense. With respect
to regular meetings of the Board, the Directors will be given written
notice of the meeting at least 14 days in advance and an agenda
with supporting Board papers no less than 3 days prior to the
meeting. For other meetings, the Directors are given as much notice
as is reasonable and practicable in the circumstances. If a Director
has a conflict of interest in a matter to be considered by the Board
which the Board has determined to be material, the matter will be
dealt with by a physical Board meeting. All minutes of Board and
Board committee meetings are kept by the company secretary to
record in sufficient details the matters considered and decisions
reached by the Board or Board committee, including any concerns
raised or dissenting views expressed by any Director. These minutes
are available for inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable
notice by any Director.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
TRERERS

During the year ended 31 December 2012, a total number of
seventeen (17) Board meetings, two (2) Audit Committee meetings,
four (4) Remuneration Committee meetings and four (4) Nomination
Committee meetings were held. Minutes of these meetings are
kept by the Company Secretary of the Company and are open for
inspection by the Directors.

The Directors are able, upon reasonable request, to seek
independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances, at the
Company’s expenses. The Board shall resolve to provide separate
appropriate independent professional advice to the Directors to
assist the relevant Directors to discharge their duties.

The Company has received annual confirmations of independence
from all existing independent non-executive Directors and considers
them independent.

The Directors except for the independent non-executive Directors,
have no fixed terms of appointment but are subject to re-election at
the annual general meeting (“AGM”) of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ TRAINING

Pursuant to Code Provision A.6.5 which has come into effect from 1
April 2012, all directors, should participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. This
is to ensure that their contribution to the Board remains informed
and relevant. Up to the date of this report, all Directors have
participated in appropriate continuous professional development
activities by attending training course or reading materials on the
topics related to corporate governance and regulations or the
Company’s business or their duties and responsibilities.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
TERERRE

DIRECTORS’ TRAINING (Continued) ZFEEI

REBE-_E——_F+_A=T—HLFERNSESAH
EREI 2 @RS mT

The individual training record of each Director received for the year
ended 31 December 2012 is summarised below:

Attending seminar(s)/programme(s)/
reading relevant materials in relation

Name of Directors

to the business or directors’ duties

HERERREEREREZ
EEpnE BEREREAERER
Mr. Cheng Ting Kong BT HELAER-F——F
(Appointed on 21 September 2012) NA=Z+—HEZ(E) Yes &
Ms. Yeung So Lai BEBLT(R-_F——14F
(Appointed on 21 September 2012) NAZ+—HEZT) Yes &
Mr. Lui Man Wah AXERER-_F—_F
(Appointed on 5 October 2012) + A7 HEZF) Yesiz
Mr. Leung Ming Ho REEFRE(R=ZFE—=F
(Appointed on 5 October 2012) +HAHHAEZT) Yesi2
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin B 4 Yes:&
Ms. Zhang Qian Rt (R —F——4F
(Resigned on & October 2012) + A A HEFE) Yesi2
Mr. Leung Kwok Pong PR fAE (R ZF——4F
(Resigned on 5 October 2012) + A A HEFHE) Yesi&
Mr. He Xianmei IR EE (R =T ——4F
(Retired on 14 May 2012) AA+EEE) YesfZ
Mr. Niu Jinsheng FEERER -FE——F
(Retired on 14 May 2012) AAFIEEE) Yesi2
Mr. Fung Tze Wa BFEXE(R=_E——F
(Appointed on 5 October 2012) +AHAHAEZT) Yesi&
Mr. Ting Wong Kacee TEEE(R -_FE——4F
(Appointed on 31 October 2012) +A=+—HEZ(E) Yess®
Mr. Tse Ting Kwan HEH AR -FE——F
(Appointed on 5 October 2012) +HAHHAEZT) Yesi2
Dr. Liu Yongping BBFHL (R —F——4F
(Resigned on 5 October 2012) + A A HEFHE) Yesi&
Mr. Wu Chi Keung HEREE(R -FE——F
(Resigned on 5 October 2012) + A7 HEHF) Yesiz
Mr. Wang Siyong FTHBEE(R=ZF—=F
(Resigned on 5 October 2012) + A A HEFHE) Yesi2
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL EZE¥HHBHERVEIE
STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial EZ=GEEEERANEEREEEREEANEENE
statements of the Group for the relevant accounting periods under FA@:THIEMNIHERR EE AT ERAEFENS
applicable statutory and regulatory requirements which give a true kN - EEXENBERE -NEEHE T ——
and fair view of the state of affairs, the results of operations and cash E+ = =+—HB I EEHNHEHREXRE & — Bt
flows of the Group. In preparing the financial statements for the year M RERSENETEE - EFEENEBHRETIIL
ended 31 December 2012, suitable accounting policies have been 4T L E o

adopted and applied consistently. The financial statements for the

reporting year have been prepared on a going concern basis.

The individual attendance records of each Director, at the meetings REZE-—_E——F+-"A=+—HBIFEF SE=H{
of the Board, Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and RIHFEEe EXEEC FHEESRIEREE
Nomination Committee during the year ended 31 December 2012 @Hy@Hacsx& s -

are set out below:

Attendance/Number of meetings entitled to attend

HER AREESENRE
Annual
Audit Remuneration Nomination General
Name of Director Board Committee Committee Committee meeting
EEpnE =g BEREES FMEES REZEEE REBEAE
Number of Meetings SRR 17 2 4 4 1
Executive Directors HiTEE
Mr. Cheng Ting Kong' BT LA 6/7 - - - -
Ms. Yeung So Lai' BEBXL 6/7 - - - -
Mr. Lui Man Wah? B A 4/6 - - - -
Mr. Leung Ming Ho? LS D o 6/6 - - - -
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin 2HELE 8/17 - - - 1/1
Ms. Zhang Qian® Rk 9/12 - - 2/2 1/1
Mr. Leung Kwok Pong? REIF S A 7/12 - - - 1/1
Mr. He Xianmei* A FEIE S e 5/8 - - - o/
Mr. Niu Jinsheng® A A S A 5/8 - - - 0/1
>
E Independent Non-executive B F#HTEE
- Directors
© Mr. Fung Tze Wa? BT 5 5 2 2/6 0/0 2/2 2/2 -
§ Mr. Ting Wong Kacee? T skt 0/2 0/0 1 11 -
= Mr. Tse Ting Kwan? B REYS 5T A2 3/6 0/0 2/2 2/2 -
= | Mr. Wu Chi Keung® Hsa kL 6/12 2/2 2/2 - 0/1
~ | Mr. Wang Siyong?® THr B S 6/12 2/2 2/2 2/2 0/1
; Dr. Liu Yongping?® ZIFE T+ 9/12 2/ 2/2 2/2 0/
24
JF Household Furnishings Limited # % X & A ® & R 2 7




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

Notes:

1. Mr. Cheng Ting Kong and Ms. Yeung So Lai were appointed as director of the
Company on 21 September 2012.

2. Mr. Lui Man Wah, Mr. Leung Ming Ho, Mr. Fung Tze Wa and Mr. Tse Ting Kwan

were appointed as director of the Company on 5 October 2012.

3. Ms. Zhang Qian, Mr. Leung Kwok Pong, Mr. Wu Chi Keung, Mr. Wang Siyong
and Dr. Liu Yongping were resigned as director of the Company on 5 October
2012.

4. Mr. He Xianmei and Mr. Niu Jinsheng retired as director of the Company in

annual general meeting on 14 May 2012.

5. Mr. Ting Wong Kacee was appointed as director of the Company on 31
October 2012.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for ensuring that the
Company has formal and transparent procedures for developing
and overseeing its policies on the remuneration of the Directors and
senior management. The committee’s authorities and duties are
set out in written terms of reference. The Remuneration Committee
comprises the following three members, all independent non-
executive Directors:

(i) Mr. Ting Wong Kacee, Chairman of Remuneration Committee

(if) Mr. Fung Tze Wa

(iii) Mr. Tse Ting Kwan

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are in
compliance with the Code on Corporate Governance Practices as
set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. Given below are main
duties of the Remuneration Committee:

(i) to make recommendations on the Company’s policies and
structure for all the remuneration of Directors;

(if) to propose the specific remuneration packages of the
executive Directors, and to make recommendations on the
remuneration of the non-executive Directors for the Board’s
approval;

TERERRE

ESHUBRERNET @

PE -

1. RZFE——FAA-+—R BT ERERBRERLE
RERARFES

2. R-Z——F+ARH SXFELE REERE HTE
EERHEOEERZERRRAES -

3. R-Z——F+ARA Rt REHALELE HEBRE

£ IRBERERIBTELREALRES-

4. RIB-——FHATHARRBEFAE FEELEERT

EERERTARNRIES
5. RZE——F+A=+—RA TRAGEZTARAQAE
$e

FHWZEE
FHEEEEERREAAEERARERMEFH
REERAEFRERERENFMECE - ZEEY
HARBEAREI A - FHERGRAT=4MA
(REBIIFHNTER)EK -

() TREE FNEESERE
(ii) HFELEE
iy  BEHEE

HNE B e BARE E Ty B AR L AR B M 8+ IO Pk
CEERERTH -UTRFMNEZEENTIERE

(i) IARBMAEESTH MR MRBR L2

o
=2

(i)  FBOTEFNREHFMTEIELEE M
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
TRERERS

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (Continued)

(iii) to review and propose performance-based remuneration
for executive Directors by reference to corporate goals and
objectives resolved by the Board from time to time; and

(iv) to administer and make determinations with regard to the
Company’s share option scheme.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an Audit Committee with written
terms of reference in compliance with the Code on Corporate
Practices as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. The Audit
Committee comprises the following three members, all independent
non-executive Directors:

(i) Mr. Fung Tze Wa, Chairman of Audit Committee
(if) Mr. Ting Wong Kacee

(iif) Mr. Tse Ting Kwan

Given below are the main duties of the Audit Committee:

(i) to make recommendations with respect to the appointment,
re-appointment and removal of the Company’s external
auditor, and to evaluate their independence, objectivity and
effectiveness of the audit process;

(if) to review and monitor the interim and annual financial
statements, reports and accounts of the Company, and to
review significant and judgemental financial reporting issues
contained therein;

(ifi) to review the Company’s financial controls, internal controls
and risk management systems; and

(iv) to discuss with the management the system of internal
controls, and to ensure that the management has discharged
its duties and responsibilities in implementing an effective
internal control system.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the fees paid/payable to
the auditor of the Company, RSM Nelson Wheeler, for the provision
of audit services and non-audit services to the Group were as
follows:

TERERRE

BB BN &

RBE_Z——_F+-RA=+—HBILFE RAREE
B R RIS KOFEFT RGO RN AR R
B InEE (BB ) Gt EBM2 BRI T

2012 2011

—E-CfF —E——fF

Nature of services HK$ HK$
RS BT BT
Audit =5t 550,000 580,000
Others Hi 211,500 782,500
761,500 1,362,500

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established an Nomination Committee with
written terms of reference in compliance with the Code on Corporate
Practices as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. The
Nomination Committee comprises the following three members, all
independent non-executive Directors:

(i) Mr. Tse Ting Kwan, Chairman of Nomination Committee

(if) Mr. Fung Tze Wa

(iif) Mr. Ting Wong Kacee

Given below are main duties of the Nomination Committee:

(i) to review the structure, size and composition (including the
skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board on a regular
basis and make recommendations to the Board regarding any
proposed changes;

(if) to identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board

members and select or make recommendations to the Board
on the selection of, individuals nominated for directorships;
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
TRERERS

NOMINATION COMMITTEE (Continued)

(iii) to assess the independence of independent non-executive
Directors; and

(iv) to make recommendations to the Board on relevant matters
relating to the appointment or re-appointment of Directors
and succession planning for Directors in particular the
chairman and the president (chief executive officer).

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board has the responsibility to maintain an effective internal
control system in order to protect the Group’s assets and
shareholders’ interests. The Board and Audit Committee also
conduct periodic reviews to ensure the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control system. The internal control system includes a
well established corporate structure and organisation with clearly
defined lines of responsibility and authority. Each department is
responsible for its daily operations, and is also required to implement
and monitor the strategies and polices adopted by the Board and
effective employment of the resources of the Company, in order
to avoid misappropriation of resources and damages made to the
Company’s assets, and prevent against errors and fraud.

The Board and Audit Committee assess the effectiveness of the
internal control system and procedures based on information derived
from discussions with the management of the Company and its
external auditor. The Board and Audit Committee believe that the
existing internal control system is adequate and effective. The review
covers all material controls, including financial, operational and
compliance controls and risk management functions as well as the
adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the
Company’s accounting and financial reporting function, and their
training programmes and budget.

The Board has established a clearly defined scope of activities,
responsibility and authority for each department and its management
staff within the Group. The Group has a defined goal for each
department to accomplish, these goals were discussed in the Board
meeting and pass on to the management through the executive
Directors. These goals will be implemented and closely monitored by
the executive Directors who shall review the operational and financial
results from time to time, and to take any necessary actions for the
improvement of it business activities.

JF Household Furnishings Limited # % x E A & & B 2
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND COMMUNICATION
WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTOR RELATIONS

Details of the Last General Meetings

The Company’s AGM is a valuable forum for the Board to
communicate directly with the Shareholders. Under Revised Code
Provision A.6.7, independent non-executive directors should attend
general meetings and develop a balanced understanding of the
views of the shareholders.

Due to other business engagement, Dr. Liu Yongping, Mr. Wu Chi
Keung and Mr. Wang Siyong, could not attend the AGM of the
Company held on 14 May 2012. However, at the respective general
meeting of the Company, there were Chairman and other executive
Directors present to enable the Board to develop a balanced
understanding of views of the shareholders of the Company.

Convening a Special General Meeting by Shareholders

Pursuant to the Article 58 of the Articles of Association of the
Company, a special general meeting may be convened by the Board
upon requisition by any shareholder holding not less than one tenth
of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting
at general meetings of the Company. The shareholder shall make
a written requisition to the Board or the Company Secretary of
the Company, specifying the transaction of any business in such
requisition.

The Board shall arrange to hold such general meeting within two
(2) months after the receipt of such written requisition. Pursuant
to the Article 59 of the Articles of Association of the Company,
the Company shall serve requisite notice of the general meeting,
including the time, place of meeting and particulars of resolutions to
be considered at the meeting and the general nature of the business.

If within twenty one (21) days of the receipt of such written
requisition, the Board fails to proceed to convene such special
general meeting; all the reasonable expenses incurred by the
shareholders as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to the shareholders by the Company.

Putting Forward Proposals at General Meetings

A shareholder shall make a written requisition to the Board or the
Company Secretary of the Company at the head office address
of the Company, specifying the shareholding information of the
shareholder, his/her contact details and the proposal he/she
intends to put forward at general meeting regarding any specified
transaction/business and its supporting documents.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
TRERERS

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND COMMUNICATION
WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTOR RELATIONS
(Continued)

Putting Forward Enquiries to the Board

Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries and concerns to
the Board in writing to the Company’s head office in Hong Kong at
Room 2410-2411, 24/F, China Merchants Tower, Shun Tak Centre,
168-200 Connaught Road Central, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong.

The Company ensures that fair and transparent disclosure is made
for its business and financial performance through a variety of
formal communication channels. Information regarding the Company
will be published in its website: www.776.hk. Interim and annual
reports, circulars and notices of the Group will be despatched to
Shareholders in due course. The website of the Company provides
information such as e-mail address, correspondence address,
telephone numbers etc. for inquiries, and provides information on
business activities of the Company.

The Company’s AGM of Shareholders is a good opportunity for
communication between the Board and the Shareholders. Notice of
AGM and related documents will be sent to Shareholders pursuant
to the requirements of the Listing Rules, and will be published on the
website of the Stock Exchange.

The Company will also meet with the investment community and
respond to their inquiries about the status of the Company from
time to time, so as to strengthen the contacts and communication
between the Company and its investors.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

) RSM

Audit - Tax - Advisory

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
JF HOUSEHOLD FURNISHINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of JF
Household Furnishings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 33 to 104,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as
at 31 December 2012, and the consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit
in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

JF Household Furnishings Limited
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B M B BLED

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (CONTINUED)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December
2012, and of the Group’s results and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

RSM Nelson Wheeler
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

28 March 2013
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
mE R

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZEZE T ——F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2012 2011
—ZE—_ —E——%F
Note HK$ HK$
i BT 7T
CONTINUING OPERATIONS BESEETR
REVENUE Wz 6 243,069,464 341,282,154
Cost of goods sold ERmHER A (236,935,305) (296,379,737)
Gross profit E¥ 6,134,159 44,902,417
Other income H A 7 1,925,707 2,284,126
Distribution costs P EHBCA (1,243,327) (1,939,732)
Administrative expenses TR 2 (31,842,847) (17,968,304)
Other operating expenses H b 45 25 S (10,022,777) (21,822)
(LOSS)/PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS e (BR) R (35,049,085) 27,256,685
Finance costs BE B AR 10 (4,187,872) (3,804,933)
Gain on disposal of non-current assets held for HEFIEHEZIERBEEZ
sale I zs 19,157,086 -
(LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE TAX BRELAT(E518), R T (20,079,871) 23,451,752
Income tax expense FriSHif = 11(a) (8,220,356) (8,547,723)
(LOSS)/PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FROM BESEEBE2FRN(ER)/
CONTINUING OPERATIONS a8 Fl (28,300,227) 14,904,029
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS ORISR
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FROM ERIEREXER ZFRER
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 12 - 3,348,649
(LOSS)/PROFIT FOR THE YEAR AATEEAZFEREMNE
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE 8)BH
COMPANY 13 (28,300,227) 18,252,678
4
b4
(LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE SR (EE) BT c
From continuing and discontinued operations & B #5485 & B 4% |F 48 & 255 -
— basic — &K 5 (0.12) 0.08 z
T
(o)
— diluted — 8 (0.12) 0.08 2
From continuing operations RERFEL SR o
— basic — 5K (0.12) 0.07 i
s
— diluted —#E (0.12) 0.07

W
w

JF Household Furnishings Limited # % % EF A & & B 2 3
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

SEREWRER

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZ T ——F+_-_A=+—HILtFE

2012 2011

—E-C—F T ——%F

HK$ HK$

BT BT

(Loss)/profit for the year FR(ER) EF (28,300,227) 18,252,678

Other comprehensive income/(loss): Hir 2wk (EiE):

Exchange differences on translating foreign operations &5 /BN EFMELEZ EREZR 1,197,812 3,348,875
Exchange differences reclassified to income statement RSB AR EF DA E Wask

on disposal of subsidiaries ZIERER - (16,910,891)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year, SRKBRHEHME2EKRE (FE)

net of tax 1,197,812 (13,562,016)

ERARERAER
FEE2E(BR)WEAE

Total comprehensive (loss)/income for the year
attributable to owners of the Company

JF Household Furnishings Limited # % X E A @ & R 2 7

(27,102,415)

4,690,662




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
mE BRI R

At 31 December 2012 R—ZE——F+—-_A=+—81

2012 2011
—E—= T ——%F
Note HK$ HK$
B = BT BT
Non-current assets kREBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - HWERERE 16 17,119,828 18,621,605
Current assets REBEE
Inventories FE 17 54,913,259 98,638,467
Trade receivables TEWWE SRR 18 20,795,572 30,439,962
Due from related companies il gzl NCIE 19 5,323,088 5,033,734
Deposits, other receivables and prepayments %% « H b JE WK1
KA IR 20,564,728 12,817,063
Restricted cash and bank balances 2R B E RIRITEE A 20 12,022,361 1,069,594
Cash and bank balances Re RIRTTES 20 36,259,720 19,522,388
149,878,728 167,521,208
Non-current assets held for sale BIEHE ZIEREEE 21 - 11,632,177
149,878,728 179,153,385
Current liabilities REEE
Trade and bills payables ENESERNRENERE 22 34,480,458 36,392,511
Other payables and accruals H bt s IE R ERTIE B 23 29,997,019 34,559,594
Current tax liabilities BVERF IR & & 6,324,433 4,688,641
Bank borrowings RITEE 24 44,046,822 71,905,845
114,848,732 147,546,591
NET CURRENT ASSETS BRBEE 35,029,996 31,606,794
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES EE&AERABERS 52,149,824 50,228,399

JF Household Furnishings Limited i
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
e MR R

At 31 December 2012 R—ZE——F+=-_A=+—8

2012 2011
—s—= —E——F
Note HK$ HK$
B = BT BT
Non-current liabilities FRBEMS
Deferred tax liabilities RERIAE E 25 1,715,969 1,715,969
NET ASSETS FEE 50,433,855 48,512,430
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BEARE #FE
Share capital A% A 26 2,392,890 2,236,890
Reserves HiE 48,040,965 46,275,540
TOTAL EQUITY MERERS 50,433,855 48,512,430
Approved by the Board of Directors on 28 March 2013 BEEeOR T =F=A_+/\Bi#tkE

Cheng Ting Kong Lui Man Wah
BT E BXE
Director Director
FE =
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
REREZSHX

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZEZE T ——F+_-_A=+—HILFE

Reserves
e
Foreign
currency Share-hased Retained
Share Merger  translation Capital General  payments Warrant profits/
Share  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve Reserve reserve (accumulated
capital Note 31(c)f) (Note g) Note b) (Note ¢) (Note o) - (Note 31(c)if)) (Note 28) losses) Total

HRAZA
Bitaf AR APERER  EXER -RER  HERE 2REIRE  REE/
B& (Wiaen)  WEa)  (BE0) () (Bdd) (WEsien)  (WiEce)  (RiER) i

Note HK$ HKS HKS HKS HK$ HKS HKS HKS HK$ HKS
Bz B AL BT B BT AL BT B AL BT
At 1 January 2011 R=F-——%-F-H 2226890 67,955,349 7,358,082 28,108,412 946,832 23,174,680 217,000 - 82933689 212,920,934
Total comprehensive income for the year  ER2ENEEE - - - (13,562,016) - - - - 18252678 4,690,662
Shares issued on exercise of share options 1TEBREBEGEHRG  26() 10,000 1,107,000 - = = - (217,000) = = 900,000
Transfers of share premium ERBNEE 31(d) - (67,955,349) - - - - - - 67,955,349 -
Dividend paid Bfilke - - o - - = - - (169,999,166) (169,999,166)
Disposal of subsidiaries HERHBAR = = - = - (1,641,960) = - 1,641,960 =
Transfers of general reserve BE-HRE - - - - - 201009 - - (2,010,090) -
Changes in equiy for the year EREEEY 10,000 (86,848,349) - (13562016 - 10 (217,000 - (4,159.269) (164,408,504)
At 31 December 2011 R-B——F
+=R=1-H 2,236,890 1,107,000 7,358,082 14,546,396 946,832 23,642,810 - - (1,225,580) 48,512,430
At 1 January 2012 R=E--%#-5-H 2,236,890 1,107,000 7,358,082 14,546,3% 946,832 23,542,810 - - (1,225,580) 48,512,430
Total comprehensive income/(loss) ER2EYE/(EE)eE
for the year - - - 1197812 - - - - (28300227) (27,102,415
Shares issued on placement RERLANRG 261i) 156,000 28,687,840 - - - - - - - 28843840
Issue of warrants BakER - - - - - - - 180,000 - 180,000
Transfers of general reserve ER-HER - - - - - 80,236 - - (80,236) -
Changes in equity for the year FREREY 156,000 28,687,340 - 1,197,812 - 80,236 - 180,000 (28,380,463) 1,921,425
At 31 December 2012 R-B--F
+-A=t-H 2392800 29794840 7,358,082 15,744,208 946,832 23,623,046 - 180,000  (29,606,043) 50,433,855
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
GERZBEX

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZ T ——F+_-_A=+—HILtFE

Note:

JF Household Furnishings Limited # % X E A & & B 2

The merger reserve represents the difference between the nominal value of
the share capital issued by the Company in exchange for the nominal value
of the share capital and share premium of its subsidiaries arising from group
reorganisation on 8 September 2005 (“Corporate Reorganisation”).

The foreign currency translation reserve comprises all foreign exchange
differences arising from the translation of the financial statements of foreign
operations. The reserve is dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies
set out in note 3(b) to the financial statements.

This represents the transfer from retained profits to capital reserve as a result
of the write off of certain trade payables by ZEFEZRERBBERAR JF
A.C.R. Equipment Supplies (Ningbo) Co., Ltd.) (“JF Ningbo”), a subsidiary of
the Company. Pursuant to the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) accounting
principles and financial regulations, any gains arising from debt restructuring
which represent the difference between the final settlement and the carrying
value of the debt concerned are directly reflected in capital reserve and
therefore not distributable. Accordingly, a transfer has been made from retained
profits to capital reserve. The capital reserve can only be used to increase
capital of this subsidiary.

The general reserve is set up by way of appropriation from the profit after tax
in accordance with the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC. The rate of
appropriation to the general reserve is subject to the decision of the board of
directors of PRC subsidiaries, but the minimum appropriation rate is 10% of
the profit after tax for each year, until when the accumulated balance reaches
50% of its registered capital. Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations of
the PRC, if approvals are obtained from the relevant government authorities, the
general reserve can be used in setting off accumulated losses or to increase the
capital of this subsidiary.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
RERERERRK

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZEZE T ——F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2012 2011
—_g—= —EF——4F
Note HK$ HK$
Ft BT BT
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING RETHHRESRE
ACTIVITIES
(Loss)/profit before tax BRAE AT (E1R), 5 (20,079,871) 30,594,389
Adjustments for: SR FR
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEME A WS - (12,227,897)
Depreciation e 3,374,926 4,687,165
Finance costs BERA 4,187,872 5,848,911
Interest income F B2 WA (182,255) (654,370)
Gain on disposal of property, plant and HEWE BB MERE
equipment Z Uz - (146)
Gain on disposal of non-current assets held HEBERE ZIERBEE
for sale ZWas (19,157,086) -
Allowance for inventories GFERE 4,237,279 -
Operating (loss)/profit before working capital ~— &3@& ® & F)A] 2 L&
changes (B518), %7 (27,619,135) 28,248,052
Decrease/(increase) in inventories BERD (Em) 39,487,929 (8,6083,630)
Decrease in trade receivables EWE 5RO 9,644,390 5,967,416
Increase in deposits, other receivables and e HbEWGRIR
prepayments K FE A FRIALE N (7,747,665)  (23,841,586)
Increase in due from related companies JE U RS X ) ZR I A2 A0 (289,354) -
Decrease in trade and bills payables FE B 5 R R B =R (1,912,053) (5,601,239)
Increase in other payables and accruals EMEMRERETEBEEM  29(i) 10,813,675 71,581,183
Cash generated from operations REELNRS 22,377,787 67,750,196
Income taxes paid B FTEH (6,638,401) (14,214,946)
Net cash generated from operating activities REEEEARIR S FEE 15,739,386 53,535,250
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
RERERBERRK

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZ T ——F+_-_A=+—HILtFE

2012 2011
—_g—= —EF——4F
Note HK$ HK$
Ft BT BT
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING REZHNRERE
ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEWE BEKEE (1,762,268)  (15,932,226)
(Increase)/decrease in restricted cash and bank 2BR#IIR & K IR1T45 5%
balances (38m),m A (10,952,767) 20,269,923
Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries HEMB AR TS KIEA 29(i) - 85,425,966
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and HEW¥ BKE
equipment MBS R IE - 86,043
Proceeds from disposal of non-current assets HEFRFELEEZERBEE
held for sale Frf8 s IE 29(ii) 15,376,250 -
Increase in due from related companies JE U B HSS N B SR IE 3 AN - (2,933,731)
Decrease in available-for-sale financial assets Al H&E & & &R - 2,000,000
Interest received B ALE 182,255 654,370
Net cash generated from investing activites & EBEEHIRES FE 2,843,470 89,570,345
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING METHNRERE
ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from placing of shares Bl & AR 1 B 15 3K08 29,952,000 -
Share issue expenses AR D BT (1,108,160) -
Proceeds from issue of shares FIRMFTEKRIE - 900,000
Proceeds from issue of warrants BITRRIEFE IS HIA 180,000 -
Inception of new bank loans FERITER 136,342,064 357,209,626
Repayment of bank loans BEFBITER (163,997,756)  (339,178,435)
Dividends paid ERE - (169,999,166)
Interest paid EFE (4,187,872) (5,848,911)
Net cash used in financing activities BLEEBFT A AR & F R (2,819,724) (156,916,886)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
RERERERRK

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZEZE T ——F+_-_A=+—HILFE

2012 2011
—E—CfF —E——%F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND B£RIREZEWRFE M~
CASH EQUIVALENTS (BD) 15,763,132 (13,811,291)
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE HNEERSBHHTE
CHANGES 1,403,177 41,869
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 R—B—HWRE
JANUARY FESEEY 18,803,398 32,572,820
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 R+-A=+—HWER:L
DECEMBER FESZEEY 35,969,707 18,803,398
ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH RePBESEEYIN
EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances IR MIRT1TH R 36,259,720 19,522,388
Bank overdrafts HRITBEY (290,013) (718,990)
35,969,707 18,803,398

=
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HHE T ——_F+-_H=+—HILFE

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands
as an exempted company with limited liability under the
Companies Law of the Cayman Islands. The address of
its registered office is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O.
Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-1111, Cayman Islands. The
address of its principal place of business is Rooms 2410-
2411, 24/F, China Merchants Tower, Shun Tak Centre, 168-
200 Connaught Road Central, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong.
The Company’s shares were listed on the Main Board of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”).

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 32 to
the financial statements.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, as at 31
December 2012, Power Ocean Holdings Limited, a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, is the immediate
parent of the Company and Mr. Chau Cheok Wa and Mr.
Cheng Ting Kong are the ultimate controlling parties of the
Company.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has adopted all the new and
revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA”) that are relevant to its operations
and effective for its accounting year beginning on 1 January
2012. HKFRSs comprise Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRS”); Hong Kong Accounting Standards;
and Interpretations. The adoption of these new and revised
HKFRSs did not result in significant changes to the Group’s
accounting policies, presentation of the Group’s financial
statements and amounts reported for the current year and
prior years.

The Group has not applied the new HKFRSs that have been
issued but are not yet effective. The Group has already
commenced an assessment of the impact of these new
HKFRSs but is not yet in a position to state whether these
new HKFRSs would have a material impact on its results of
operations and financial position.

JF Household Furnishings Limited # 2 X E A - B B 2 7
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2012 i & — &

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA, accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

These financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires the use of certain key assumptions
and estimates. It also requires the directors to exercise
its judgements in the process of applying the accounting
policies. The areas involving critical judgements and areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to these
financial statements, are disclosed in note 4 to the financial

statements.

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these financial statements are set out below.

(@) Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries made up to 31 December. Subsidiaries
are entities over which the Group has control. Control
is the power to govern the financial and operating
policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its
activities. The existence and effect of potential voting
rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are
considered when assessing whether the Group has
control.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are de-
consolidated from the date the control ceases.

3.

Bt 35 R AR B
——F+=A=t+—RLEE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bt 75 R R B &

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZ T ——F+_-_A=+—HILtFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Consolidation (Continued)

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary that
results in a loss of control represents the difference
between (i) the fair value of the consideration of the
sale plus the fair value of any investment retained in
that subsidiary and (ii) the Company’s share of the net
assets of that subsidiary plus any remaining goodwill
relating to that subsidiary and any related accumulated
foreign currency translation reserve.

Intragroup transactions, balances and unrealised
profits are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

Foreign currency translation
(i)  Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of
each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates
(the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Company’s functional
and presentation currency.

(ii)  Transactions and balances in each entity’s
financial statements

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated
into the functional currency on initial recognition
using the exchange rates prevailing on the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities in foreign currencies are translated at
the exchange rates at the end of each reporting
period. Gains and losses resulting from this
translation policy are recognised in profit or
loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2012 &= —

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Transactions and balances in each entity’s
financial statements (Continued)

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair
values in foreign currencies are translated using
the exchange rates at the dates when the fair
values are determined.

When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item
is recognised in other comprehensive income,
any exchange component of that gain or loss
is recognised in other comprehensive income.
When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item
is recognised in profit or loss, any exchange
component of that gain or loss is recognised in
profit or loss.

Translation on consolidation

The results and financial position of all the
Group entities that have a functional currency
different from the Company’s presentation
currency are translated into the Company’s
presentation currency as follows:

= Assets and liabilities for each statement
of financial position presented are
translated at the closing rate at the date
of that statement of financial position;

- Income and expenses are translated
at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect
of the rates prevailing on the transaction
dates, in which case income and
expenses are translated at the exchange
rates on the transaction dates); and

= All resulting exchange differences are
recognised in the foreign currency
translation reserve.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HEZE —E——F+_A=+—HItFE

3.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. FEEFBR4)
(b) Foreign currency translation (Continued) (b) MR (E)
(iii)  Translation on consolidation (Continued) (i) AZEFRBHZE(E)
On consolidation, exchange differences arising fE4R 6 IR B B - I8 INA A

from the translation of the net investment
in foreign entities and of borrowings are
recognised in the foreign currency translation
reserve. When a foreign operation is sold,

BREFHENEBEEELECERZE
BRIINEERREERER &

BB INETE - W E D ERERE
BRGEERTERALEER

such exchange differences are recognised in B2 —&5n
consolidated profit or loss as part of the gain or
loss on disposal.

()  Property, plant and equipment () ME-BERRE

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are
recognised in profit or loss during the period in which
they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
calculated at rates sufficient to write off their cost less
their residual values over the estimated useful lives on
a straight-line basis. The principal useful lives are as

Y BB LR EAKANERZITE
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follows:

Leasehold improvement 2 years HEEE 24
Plant and machinery 10 years R 5 R Ak 104F
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 2-5 years Rk B R 2-54F
Motor vehicles 5 years £ 5%

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation
method are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at
the end of each reporting period.

Construction in progress represents buildings under
construction and plant and machinery pending
installation, and is stated at cost less impairment
losses. Depreciation begins when the relevant assets
are available for use.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2012 &

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(9]

(d)

(e)

]

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment is the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant
asset, and is recognised in profit or loss.

Operating leases
(i) The Group as lessee

Leases that do not substantially transfer to the
Group all the risks and rewards of ownership of
assets are accounted for as operating leases.
Lease payments (net of any incentives received
from the lessor) are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(ii)  The Group as lessor

Leases that do not substantially transfer to the
lessees all the risks and rewards of ownership
of assets are accounted for as operating
leases. Rental income from operating leases is
recognised on a straight-line basis over the term
of the relevant lease.

Research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the weighted
average basis. The cost of finished goods and work in
progress comprises raw materials, direct labour and
an appropriate proportion of all production overhead
expenditure, and where appropriate, subcontracting
charges. Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bt 75 R R B &

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZ T ——F+_-_A=+—HILtFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(<))

(h)

Discontinued operations

A discontinued operation is a component of the
Group, the operations and cash flows of which can be
clearly distinguished from the rest of the Group and
which represents a separate major line of business or
geographical area of operations, or is part of a single
co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line
of business or geographical area of operations.

Classification as a discontinued operation occurs upon
disposal or when the operation meets the criteria
to be classified as held for sale in accordance with
HKFRS 5, if earlier. It also occurs when the operation is
abandoned.

When an operation is classified as discontinued, a
single amount is presented in the income statement,
which comprises:

- The post-tax profit or loss of the discontinued
operations; and

- The post-tax gain or loss recognised on the
measurement to fair value less costs to sell, or
on the disposal, of the assets or disposal group
constituting the discontinued operations.

Recognition and derecognition of financial
instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
in the statement of financial position when the Group
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instruments.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2012 # &

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(h)

0]

Recognition and derecognition of financial
instruments (Continued)

Financial assets are derecognised when the
contractual rights to receive cash flows from the assets
expire; the Group transfers substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the assets; or the Group
neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the assets but has not
retained control on the assets. On derecognition of
a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and the cumulative gain or loss that had
been recognised in other comprehensive income is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid is recognised
in profit or loss.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market and are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
allowance for impairment. An allowance for impairment
of trade and other receivables is established when
there is objective evidence that the Group will not
be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of receivables. The amount of the
allowance is the difference between the receivables’
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition. The amount of the
allowance is recognised in profit or loss.

JF Household Furnishings Limited

MEBRRH T
—E——_H+-_A=+—HIFE

3. EESTHEm®

(h)

(i)

BRAREREIEHMIA S

BREERBCR ARG QEFE W
B AR B EETA A R E
B3R B R D oA - A E I &
BEEMERMERRERRNEX
MOBRIRE  BENRREHEED
TR S REEAS AR R
BRERREER EENREER
PSR (B 62 2 2 E i 2 [ R 2 W R
MRBEBERZBMENERENE
HERR ©

EREANTRENTEME BUEK
JER Y - & R B (B R RR TR o AR PR AR
ANTHAENEEEREEMKER
M EFAG N R R

PR & 5 RR AR e HL £t R WK IR

FE U & 55 AR 3R N EL b B WO R IR 45 3 3F
REETSHRE RBEEEXAEEN
R ETREE  YIF A FER
P ELAR {5 P B R R SR O B PSR
WERETE HAETBEBRRATAS
T BEAR IR B MBI BV R B (R SRR
BAAE2IHMEE  HastRKE SRR
K E AR MR IRE LR E B - e 2
B85 e U AR TR O PR B B BT R 2R3R
ERENREZZH RO PHERRE
AR ERFXEEE - BB AR RaT
FERARR ©

BE R & 8 R 2 A

P
= X



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bt 5 AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HHE T ——_F+-_H=+—HILFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

0]

()

(k)

Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods
and recognised in profit or loss when an increase in
the receivables’ recoverable amount can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
was recognised, subject to the restriction that the
carrying amount of the receivables at the date the
impairment is reversed shall not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment
not been recognised.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash
and cash equivalents represent cash at bank and on
hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term highly liquid investments
which are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash and subject to an insignificant risk of change
in value. Bank overdrafts which are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash
management are also included as a component of
cash and cash equivalents.

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if
their carrying amount will be recovered principally
through a sale transaction rather than through
continuing use. This condition is regarded as met only
when the sale is highly probable and the assets are
available for immediate sale in their present condition.
The Group has committed to the sale, which is
expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale
within one year from the date of classification.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale are
measured at the lower of the assets’ previous carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bt 5 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZEZE T ——F+_-_A=+—HILFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified
according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of
a financial liability and an equity instrument under
HKFRSs. An equity instrument is any contract that
evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group
after deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting
policies adopted for specific financial liabilities and
equity instruments are set out below:

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net
of transaction costs incurred, and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless
the Group has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after
the reporting period.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated initially at their fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method unless the effect of
discounting would be immaterial, in which case they
are stated at cost.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bt 75 R R B &

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZ T ——F+_-_A=+—HILtFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(m)

(n)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and is recognised
when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably.

Revenue from the sales of manufactured goods is
recognised on the transfer of significant risks and
rewards of ownership, which generally coincides with
the time when the goods are delivered and the title has
passed to the customers.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion
basis using the effective interest method.

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

Employee benefits
(i)  Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and
long service leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for
the estimated liability for annual leave and long
service leave as a result of services rendered
by employees up to the end of the reporting
period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity leave are not recognised until the time
of leave.

(ii)  Pension obligations

The Group contributes to defined contribution
retirement schemes which are available to all
employees. Contributions to the schemes by
the Group and employees are calculated as a
percentage of employees’ basic salaries. The
retirement benefit scheme cost charged to profit
or loss represents contributions payable by the
Group to the funds.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2012 # &

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(n)

(o)

(p)

Employee benefits (Continued)
(iii)

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised when, and
only when, the Group demonstrably commits
itself to terminate employment or to provide
benefits as a result of voluntary redundancy by
having a detailed formal plan which is without
realistic possibility of withdrawal.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period
of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets, until
such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

To the extent that funds are borrowed generally and
used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset,
the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation
is determined by applying a capitalisation rate to
the expenditures on that asset. The capitalisation
rate is the weighted average of the borrowing costs
applicable to the borrowings of the Group that are
outstanding during the period, other than borrowings
made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a
qualifying asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Government grants

A government grant is recognised when there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions
attaching to it and that the grant will be received.

Government grants relating to income are deferred and
recognised in profit or loss over the period to match
them with the costs they are intended to compensate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bt 5 AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2012 & — &

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(@)

Taxation

Income tax represents the sum of the current tax and
deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit recognised in
profit or loss because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years
and it further excludes items that are never taxable
or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases
used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences and deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible
temporary differences, unused tax losses or unused
tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises
from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries except where the Group is able to control
the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the
asset to be recovered.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2012 # &

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(@)

(r)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax is
recognised in profit or loss, except when it relates to
items recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity.

The measurement of deferred tax assets and liabilities
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of
the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority and the Group intends to settle its current tax
assets and liabilities on a net basis.

PRC land appreciation tax (“LAT")

LAT is levied at progressive rates ranging from 30%
to 60% on the appreciation of land value, being the
proceeds from sales of properties less deductible
expenditures including land costs, borrowing
costs, business taxes and all property development
expenditures. LAT is recognized as an income tax
expense. LAT paid is a deductible expense for PRC

enterprise income tax purposes.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 75 R R B &

For the year ended 31 December 2012 & ZE —T——F+ - A=+—HILFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(s) Related parties

A related party is a person or entity that is related to
the Group.

(A) A person or a close member of that person’s
family is related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the
Group;

(if) has significant influence over the Group;
or

(i) is a member of the key management
personnel of the Company or of a parent
of the Company.

(B) An entity is related to the Group (reporting
entity) if any of the following conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the Company are
members of the same group (which
means that each parent, subsidiary and
fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(if) One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or
joint venture of a member of a group of
which the other entity is a member).

(iif) Both entities are joint ventures of the
same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third
entity and the other entity is an associate
of the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit
plan for the benefit of employees of
either the Group or an entity related to
the Group. If the Group is itself such a
plan, the sponsoring employers are also
related to the Group.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2012 i & — &

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s)

(®

Related parties (Continued)

(B) An entity is related to the Group (reporting
entity) if any of the following conditions applies:
(Continued)

(Vi) The entity is controlled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in (A).

(vii) A person identified in (A)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member
of the key management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible
assets except inventories, investments and receivables
to determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated in order to determine the extent of any
impairment loss. Where it is not possible to estimate
the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the
Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value

of money and the risks specific to the asset.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-
generating unit is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset or cash-
generating unit is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is
treated as a revaluation decrease.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 HHE T ——_F+-_H=+—HILFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(®

(u)

(v)

Impairment of assets (Continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit
is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of amortisation or depreciation)
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
or cash-generating unit in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or
loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment
loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of
money is material, provisions are stated at the present
value of the expenditures expected to settle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more future events are also disclosed as
contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow is
remote.

Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional
information about the Group’s position at the end of
the reporting period or those that indicate the going
concern assumption is not appropriate are adjusting
events and are reflected in the financial statements.
Events after the reporting period that are not adjusting
events are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements when material.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2012 # &

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY 4,

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, are discussed below.

(@) Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

The Group determines the estimated useful lives,
residual values and related depreciation charges for the
Group’s property, plant and equipment. This estimate
is based on the historical experience of the actual
useful lives and residual values of property, plant and
equipment of similar nature and functions. The Group
will revise the depreciation charge where useful lives
and residual values are different to those previously
estimated, or it will write-off or write-down technically
obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been
abandoned or sold.

(b) Impairment loss for bad and doubtful debts

The Group makes impairment loss for bad and
doubtful debts based on assessments of the
recoverability of the trade and other receivables,
including the current creditworthiness and the past
collection history of each debtor. Impairments arise
where events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the balances may not be collectible. The
identification of bad and doubtful debts requires the
use of judgement and estimates. Where the actual
result is different from the original estimate, such
difference will impact the carrying value of the trade
and other receivables and doubtful debt expenses in
the year in which such estimate has been changed.

(c) Allowance for slow-moving inventories

Allowance for slow-moving inventories is made based
on the ageing and estimated net realisable value of
inventories. The assessment of the allowance amount
involves judgement and estimates. Where the actual
outcome in future is different from the original estimate,
such difference will impact the carrying value of
inventories and allowance charge/write-back in the
period in which such estimate has been changed.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HHE T ——_F+-_H=+—HILFE

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
foreign currency risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest
rate risk. The Group’s overall risk management programme
focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks
to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial
performance.

(@) Foreign currency risk

The Group has certain exposure to foreign currency
risk as most of its business transactions, assets and
liabilities are principally denominated in Hong Kong
dollars (“HKD”), United States dollars (“USD”) and
Renminbi (“RMB”). The Group currently does not have
a foreign currency hedging policy in respect of foreign
currency transactions, assets and liabilities. The Group
will monitor its foreign currency exposure closely
and will consider hedging significant foreign currency
exposure should the need arise.

At 31 December 2012, if the USD had weakened 5
per cent against the RMB with all other variables held
constant, consolidated loss (2011: profit) after tax for
the year would have been approximately HK$628,000
(2011: HK$79,000) higher, arising mainly as a result
of the net foreign exchange loss (2011: gain) on cash
and bank balances, receivables, payables and bank
borrowings denominated in USD. If the USD had
strengthened 5 per cent against the RMB with all other
variables held constant, consolidated loss (2011: profit)
after tax for the year would have been approximately
HK$628,000 (2011: HK$79,000) lower, arising
mainly as a result of the net foreign exchange gain
(2011: loss) on cash and bank balances, receivables,
payables and bank borrowings denominated in USD.

JF Household Furnishings Limited # 2 X E A - B B 2 7

Bt 75 L B R

AEEZRERDSEAAZRETRAZY
BRR : INERR ERRR RBESER
RFZRER NGBz ERBRREEFSIEE
HYERMS 2 T RANE  EERHAEE
LM BR|ZBENNEEREHE -

(a) IMERME

HRAEEB 2 RBDEBRS BE
RaEFEZEUAAT( ] Ex((E
T RARE(TAREDEHE - 8FHE &
XETINERR - B AT NEBENEY
HNERR 5 - AE KA ERENEE I
R AREEBERERAIINERR - I
1% B T B0 ¥R E K HME R o

R=ZF——F+=-—A=+—H8 &%
FARBEERTHRE% - EtATEE 8
HRETE FARAKRTEER(ZZ
—— % &mA)) K3 N 49628,0007% T

—ZT——4% :79,0008 L) =&
RAETHEZE S RRITES  BK
HIEEANRERBITEEZFESR
BR(ZZE—F : BF) - HBEXETRA
REBER EF5% @ HiFTHE & B
“# FRNEGERBIBEER(ZE——
F o n )R #1628,0008 L (= F
——%:79,000/7T) EEHMUAET
TEZRES RIRITES  BUGRIE &
NHRBERBTEEZ FERZKE(ZF
——F : {E)-



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2012 # &

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(b)

()

Credit risk

The carrying amount of the cash and bank balances
and trade and other receivables included in the
statement of financial position represents the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to the
Group’s financial assets.

It has policies in place to ensure that sales are made to
customers with an appropriate credit history. Amounts
due from related companies are closely monitored by
the directors.

The credit risk on cash and bank balances is limited
because the counterparties are banks with high
credit-ratings assigned by international credit-rating
agencies.

The Group has significant concentration of credit risk
to its trade receivables as the Group’s largest customer
contributed over 98% (2011: 98%) of the turnover
for the year and shared over 99% (2011: 99%) of the
trade receivables at the end of the reporting period.
The Group has policies and procedures to monitor the
collection of the trade receivables to limit the exposure
to non-recoverable of the receivables and there is
no recent history of default for the Group’s largest
customer.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor its liquidity
requirements, its compliance with lending covenants
and its relationship with its bankers to ensure that
it maintains sufficient reserves of cash and readily
realisable marketable securities and adequate
committed lines of funding from major financial
institutions to meet its liquidity requirements in the
short and longer term.

The following tables show the remaining contractual
maturities at the end of the reporting period of the
Group, based on undiscounted cash flows (including
interest payments computed using contractual rates
or, if floating, based on rates current at the end of the
reporting period) and the earliest date the Group can
be required to pay.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 7 ¥R SR BT RE

For the year ended 31 December 2012 & ZE —T——F+ - A=+—HILFE
5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 5. B ERERE (@)
(0 Liquidity risk (Continued) (c) REBEZEEE)

Specifically, for bank borrowings which contain a THRELERITIBREMBITEESR
repayment on demand clause which can be exercised B ERERNRTEE  ZoWE RN
at the bank’s sole discretion, the analysis shows the ERAITEEERN SN EEEKEE
cash outflow based on the earliest period in which the ,fé’\ ERAAEREENKEMAN
entity can be required to pay, that is if the lenders were BHemh EMiRITEENRIEBA ST
to invoke their unconditional rights to call the loans iR EE K HERE o

with immediate effect. The maturity analysis for other
bank borrowings is prepared based on the scheduled
repayment dates.

2012
Z8-C-F
Maturity Analysis - Undiscounted cash outflows

HBAA — AAERERH

More than More than

1 year 2 years Total

On Within but less than but less than ~ More than undiscounted

demand 1 year 2 years 5 years 5years cash outflows

—EQEB  WENLE i

REX —EUR HRME PREF RENE RERLAE

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

B BT BT B B BT

Trade and bills payables ~ ENEBRHRENRE - 34,480,458 - - - 34,480,458

Other payables and acoruals Zft &1 502 K B2 B - 30,426,896 - - - 30,426,896
Bank borrowings subject to A R K BB (FNH)

arepayment on demand ~ $H17{EE

clause 10,514,850 - - - - 10,514,850

Other bank borrowings ~ EfiR17EE - 34,593,104 - - - 34,593,104

10,514,850 99,500,458 - - - 110,015,308
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZEZE T ——F+_-_A=+—HILFE

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(9]

Liquidity risk (Continued)

5.

BERREE )
() FBELEREE
2011
“FF

Maturity Analysis - Undiscounted cash outflows

HMANT — A ERERH

More than More than

1 year 2 years Total

On Within -~ but less than  but less than More than  undiscounted

demand 1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years  cash outflows

—FHER  WENMLR AR

REX —EH0A SRME SREE hENE ReRbes

HK$ HKS HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

BT BT BT BT BT BT

Trade and bills payables ~ ENESEF R EFZE - 36,392,511 - - - 36,392,511

Other payables and accruals Z 4t & 378 [ &5 78 B - 34,559,594 = - - 34,559,594
Bank borrowings subject to A REREB (KA

arepaymenton demand  H7IEE

clause 12,198,289 - - - - 12,198,289

Other bank borrowings Etwh e E - 60,893,590 - - - 60,393,590

12,198,289 131,845,695 - - - 144,043,984

The table that follows summarises the maturity analysis
of bank borrowings with a repayment on demand
clause based on agreed scheduled repayments set out
in the loan agreements. The amounts include interest
payments computed using contractual rates. As a
result, these amounts were greater than the amounts
disclosed in the “on demand” time band in the maturity
analysis contained in the above. Taking into account
the Group’s financial position, the directors do not
consider that it is probable that the bank will exercise
its discretion to demand immediate repayment. The
directors believe that such bank loans will be repaid in
accordance with the scheduled repayment dates set
out in the loan agreements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HHE T ——_F+-_H=+—HILFE

5.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(c) Liquidity risk (Continued)

5.

BREREREE)

(c)

REE & E k(%)

Maturity Analysis - Bank loans subject to a repayment on demand clause

based on scheduled repayments

AL -REREEN PAMEENFEREREERTNBITER
More than More than
1 year 2 years Total
Within but less than but less than More than undiscounted
On demand 1 year 2 years 5 years 5years cash outflows
—-EpEE  WENLE K E
RER —ENR PRWE PREE IENE BERLAE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS$
BT BT BT B BT BT
31 December 2012 —E-CE+ZR=1-H 290,013 10,295,244 - - - 10,585,257
31 December 2011 —Z——F+-f=1—H 718,990 11,558,629 - - - 12,277,619
(d) Interest rate risk (d) FI=mRk

The Group’s exposure to cash flow interest rate risk
arises from its bank deposits and bank borrowings.
These deposits and borrowings bear interests at
variable rates varied with the then prevailing market
condition.

Bank borrowings and other payables of approximately
HK$19,909,000 (2011: HK$17,618,000) and
approximately HK$17,000,000 (2011: HK$9,900,000)
respectively bear interests at fixed interest rates and
therefore are subject to fair value interest rates risks.
Other bank borrowings are arranged at variable rates,
thus exposing the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

At 31 December 2012, if interest rates at that date had
been 100 basis points lower with all other variables
held constant, consolidated loss (2011: profit) after
tax for the year would have been approximately
HK$45,000 (2011: HK$356,000) higher, arising mainly
as a result of the net effect of lower interest expense
on bank borrowings and lower interest income on
bank deposits. If interest rates had been 100 basis
points higher, with all other variables held constant,
consolidated loss (2011: profit) after tax for the year
would have been approximately HK$45,000 (2011:
HK$356,000) lower, arising mainly as a result of the net
effect of higher interest expense on bank borrowings
and higher interest income on bank deposits.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZEZE T ——F+_-_A=+—HILFE

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 5. BI¥RAKREREE)
(e) Categories of financial instruments at 31 (e) R+=-A=+—HzE€mIA
December k)
2012 2011
—s—= —T——fF
HK$ HK$
BT 75T
Financial assets: SMEE
Loans and receivables (including cash & kREWZIE(BFEE S L
and cash equivalents) REZEY) 74,651,980 63,439,439
Financial liabilities: SREE:
Financial liabilities at amortised cost HEER AT EZ 2R AE 108,524,299 142,857,950
()  Fair values ) 2FE
The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets REEFAGZEUBIKARNDESRHE
and financial liabilities as reflected in the consolidated ERcREBEZEAERAZENA
statement of financial position approximate their FEBE °

respective fair values.

6. REVENUE 6. W=
The Group’s revenue represented the net invoiced value of REBZW=DENRESTIRRER &
goods sold to customers, after allowances for trade discounts TEPCZEMIEZFE

and returns.

2012 2011

—E——fF —E——%F

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Sales of goods BEmiEs 243,069,464 401,798,257
Representing: LA S IE B

Continuing operations RHBE GRS 243,069,464 341,282,154

Discontinued operations (note 12) BRI R (H7E12) - 60,516,103

243,069,464 401,798,257
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bt 75 R R B &

For the year ended 31 December 2012 &= —

7.

= L ER N

OTHER INCOME 7. HtKA
2012 2011
—B-=F T
HK$ HK$
BT o
Government grants I giEpEal 144,308 840,752
Interest income ) E WA 182,255 654,370
Gain on disposal of property, plant and HEYE - BRE REE W
equipment - 146
Write back of trade and other payables FE 1~ 5 BR 3k N HL fth & {~F F0 I8 [o] % 713,388 191,115
Others Hib 33,259 53,641
Net exchange gain FIE R E - 1,084,323
Rental income HEUWA 852,497 587,477
1,925,707 3,411,824
Representing: LA B IE B
Continuing operations RHBE GRS 1,925,707 2,284,126
Discontinued operations (note 12) BRI E (K 7E12) - 1,127,698
1,925,707 3,411,824
SEGMENT INFORMATION 8. ZHWEH
The Group has two reportable segments as follows: REEE 2 M E ] R ¥Ry #BLAT -
Stainless steel - manufacture and sale of stainless THEMRE - R RHETFMKE
furnishings steel furnishings and home products ERERm
Wooden — manufacture and sale of wooden NERE - Bl RIHERRKI(E
furnishings panel furniture (discontinued operations) (BRI EHET)
The Group’s reportable segments are strategic business REEZAIRE S B AEETREDRRS
units that offer different products and services. They are LIRSS BN - AR S D HHE E R M
managed separately because each business requires different RS HERERE NS RRS BHEEL
technology and marketing strategies. B
The accounting policies of the operating segments are the 1 B 2 SR BUR BB SRR MY st

same as those described in note 3 to the financial statements.
Segment results do not include gain on disposal of
subsidiaries, unallocated finance costs and corporate income
and expenses. Segment assets do not include unallocated
corporate assets.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 &= —

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

The Group accounts for intersegment sales and transfers as

if the sales or transfers were to third parties, i.e. at current

market prices.

Information about reportable segment revenue, results

and assets:

8.

Bt 5 R B

= L ER N

PEER )

$$@Hﬁ"“ﬂfﬂiﬁ%&$§é§§f’ﬁﬂ%£ﬁﬁ
T HESREE(BRAMELTE) AR

BRTHRRDBUNE FEREEZEHR

(Discontinued
operations)

Stainless steel Wooden
furnishings furnishings Total
(BRIELEEL)
THARE AERE @st
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT PBIT
Year ended 31 December 2012 HE_Z——F
TZA=+—BLEE

Revenue from external customers REINBEE 2 WS 243,069,464 - 243,069,464
Intersegment revenue 7 B - - -
Segment results DEPEE (4,445,242) - (4,445,242)
Interest revenue FE M 177,340 - 177,340
Interest expense FEAX 4,187,872 - 4,187,872
Depreciation e 3,077,835 - 3,077,835
Income tax expense PrSBA % 8,220,356 - 8,220,356
Additions to segment non-current assets NE 9 EBIETEN B E 239,420 - 239,420
Other material non-cash item: HihERIFREIEE

— Allowance for inventories —GFEEE 4,237,279 - 4,237,279
As at 31 December 2012 RZE——F+=H=1—H
Segment assets DEEE 136,330,344 - 136,330,344
Year ended 31 December 2011 HE—ZT——F

TZA=T—BLEE

Revenue from external customers REINBEE Z W 341,282,154 60,516,103 401,798,257
Intersegment revenue 53 B Al e e = = =
Segment results DEPEE 25,262,420 (4,351,340) 20,911,080
Interest revenue F B U =5 580,109 20,092 600,201
Interest expense MER 3,804,933 2,029,876 5,834,809
Depreciation e 2,459,924 2,221,683 4,681,607
Income tax expense FriSHi 6,506,955 29,028 6,535,983
Additions to segment non-current assets ;?T&E HIEmBEE 1,231,750 14,671,962 15,903,712
As at 31 December 2011 —E——%+ZA=+—H
Segment assets ﬁ%ﬁﬁ@ 182,248,319 = 182,248,319
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 75 R R B &

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZ T ——F+_-_A=+—HILtFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8. ZoHWEHR®
Reconciliations of reportable segment revenue, results AERmD PR EBEREEZHER !
and assets:
2012 2011
—_g—= —=F——4F
HK$ HKS$
BT BT
Revenue W 2=
Total revenue of reportable segments A EA RS 2 2 4 s 243,069,464 401,798,257
Elimination of intersegment revenue K iH 9 2B E M as - =
Elimination of discontinued operations B R IERE TS - (60,516,103)
Consolidated revenue fre e 243,069,464 341,282,154
Results E45
Total results of reportable segments RIERER D BE 2 4B 2E4E (4,445,242) 20,911,080
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries oS B A Rl e - 12,227,897
Unallocated finance costs RO EREVE KA - (14,102)
Unallocated corporate income RoBEFERA 5,993 141,635
Unallocated corporate expenses RAOBEEHERE (23,860,978)  (15,013,732)
Elimination of discontinued operations HIHE AR IE R 5T - (3,348,649)
Consolidated (loss)/profit for the year from REFELEES 2
continuing operations Frira (BE) 5 F (28,300,227) 14,904,029
Assets BE
Total assets of reportable segments A ERRO I 2 BEE 136,330,344 182,248,319
Unallocated corporate assets ROBEEE 30,668,212 15,526,671
Consolidated total assets TEBEE 166,998,556 197,774,990
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZEZE T ——F+_-_A=+—HILFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8. ZoHWEHRE
Geographical information: WEER :
Geographical information about the Group’s revenues from BRASEREINBEL 2 WERIEREE
external customers and non-current assets are as follows: EZHEERET
Revenue Non-current assets
I 5 FRENEE
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E-——F T —E-—_F —F——
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Hong Kong E 213,169,818 337,650,153 1,251,170 24,570
PRC excluding Hong Kong 1 Bl (NB#EES) 29,899,646 64,148,104 15,868,658 18,597,035
Discontinued operations B 4% || 45 44 2 7% - (60,516,103) - =
Total 4B =t 243,069,464 341,282,154 17,119,828 18,621,605
In presenting the geographical information, revenue is based REFHEERE  WRDEEP TR
on the locations of the customers. TE
Revenue from major customer: REFEEFZWE
2012 2011
B —E——%F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Stainless steel furnishings segment TFEMRED I
Customer A ZEA 237,701,390 330,254,577
Wooden furnishings segment (discontinued AREREDEB(BRIEEET)
operations)
Customer A ZEA - 60,516,103
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 7 ¥R SR BT RE

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZ T ——F+_-_A=+—HILtFE

9. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE 9. EEMERANEESFMAL
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS
Details of emoluments of the directors of the Company BEEHTREREFEDRIEHE1611E  AA
disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules and Section 161 of AIEF s MEFBREBENT :

the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BE-_FZ——_F+-HA=+—HLt
FE
Salaries, Retirement
allowances benefits
and benefits Discretionary scheme Total
Name of director Fees in kind bonuses contributions emoluments
He 2ER BHRER
=g ik ENRE WA FTEIHR oLz
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
B B BT B BT
Executive directors HiTES
Ms. Zhang Qian (Note (3) and () SRk &+ (Hzt(a) % () - 610,753 440,489 11,250 1,062,492
Mr. He Xianmei (Note (a) and (f) BI85 £ (A (a) k(1) - 232,581 - - 232,581
Mr. Niu Jinsheng (Note (a) and (f)) 3 & 55 £ (i (a) R(1) - 121,720 - - 121,720
Mr. Leung Kwok Pong (Note (b)  RBIB % £ (#2(b) R(e)
and (e)) - 18,323 - - 18,323
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin Z2EBLE - 216,000 134,000 13,750 363,750
Mr. Cheng Ting Kong (Note (g) B8 T &5 (#i2(g) - 266,667 - 5,000 271,667
Ms. Yeung So Lai (Note (g)) BEBLT (i) - 34,083 - 1,667 35,750
Mr. Lui Man Wah (Note (1)) B E R (M) - 143,548 - 3,750 147,298
Mr. Leung Ming Ho (Note (h) S35 (Fiz(h) - 28,710 - 1,436 30,146

Independent non-executive ~BUEHITES

directors
Dr. Liu Yongping ABTEL (Wt ReE)

(Note (a) and (g)) 76,344 - - - 76,344
Mr. Wu Chi Keung tER S (et a) Re)

(Note (a) and (g)) 91,613 - - - 91,613
Mr. Wang Siyong THBEE(HtE) ReE)

(Note (a) and (g)) 76,344 - - - 76,344
Mr. Tse Ting Kwan (Note (h)  SESEE(H2h) 28,710 - - - 28,710
Mr. Fung Tze Wa (Note (h)) IBFERE(HizEN) 28,710 - - - 28,710
Mr. Ting Wong Kacee (note (i) TEE4£(H1:2() 20,323 - - - 20,323
Total ok 322,044 1,672,385 574,489 36,853 2,605,771
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZEZE T ——F+_-_A=+—HILFE

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE 9.
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (Continued)

BEEMERANVESHFMA L@

For the year ended 31 December 2011 BHE-—E——&+-A=t+—HIEE

Salaries, Retirement
Ex-gratia  allowances benefits
payments  and benefits  Discretionary scheme Total
Name of director Fees (note ())) in kind bonuses  contributions  emoluments
REFE He 2K SRR
A ik (Fzxg)  EWflm BigTEaL B & 5
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT BT
Executive directors HITES
Ms. Zhang Qian (Note (3))  Ratxt(A1iE(a) - - 301,073 - 306,073
Mr. He Xianmei (Note (a)) (A ga 5 A (Hizt(a)) - = 225,806 = 225,806
Mr. Niu Jinsheng (Note (a) R4 (Ait(a) - - 150,536 = 150,536
Mr. Leung Kwok Pong ZERELE(Hztb)

(Note (b)) - - 6,000 - 6,000
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin PR RE = = 216,000 134,000 362,000
Mr. Yan Siu Wai (Note (c)) BBk E(HTiE ) = - 255,000 88,750 351,250
Mr. Bao Jisheng (Note (c) 4B %4 (K3 (c)) = = 435,000 283,750 718,750
Non-executive director FHTES
Mr. Kwan Kai Cheong BRIEEE (W3 ()

(Note (d)) 62,367 37,633 - - 100,000
Independent non-executive B FHTEE

directors
Dr. Liu Yongping (Note (a)  BIBFEL(fzHa) 37,500 - - = 37,500
Mr. Wu Chi Keung (Note (a)) T8 5t & (fi(a)) 45,000 - - - 45,000
Mr. Wang Siyong (Note () ~ EETEL4 (Hita) 37,500 = = = 37,500
Mr. Garry Alides, Willinge Garry Alides Willinge

(Note (d) Kt (H7ta) 62,367 37,633 - - 100,000
Mr. Yu Hon Wing, Allan BIEREAE(H7t0)

(Note (d)) 37,419 22,581 - - - 60,000
Mr. Chu Kwok Man (Note (d) ABER L4 (A7) 37,419 22,581 = = = 60,000
Total BE 319,572 120,428 1,589,415 506,500 24,500 2,560,415
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 75 R R B &

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZ T ——F+_-_A=+—HILtFE

9. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE 9. EEMERANESTFMALT®

HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (Continued)
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Note: (a) Appointed on 16 August 2011. fizE : () RZT——FNA+ AEZF-
(b) Appointed on 30 September 2011. (b) RZZ——FNA=+HEZF-
() Resigned on 16 August 2011 and become key management () RZZE——FNATBEE BEEK
of the Group since then. BAEBZEEZEEAE-
(d) Resigned on 16 August 2011. (@) RZT——FN\A+/HEHE-
(e) Resigned on 5 October 2012. (e) R-T——F+ARBEE-
) Retired on 14 May 2012. (f) RZTE——FAA+HMBERFE-
©) Appointed on 21 September 2012. () RZTE——FNA-+—BEZE-
() Appointed on 5 October 2012. (h) R-F——F+ARAEERE-
0) Appointed on 31 October 2012. 0) RZZTE—=—F+A=+—"HBHEZF-
0] On 16 August 2011, the board of directors of the Company 0] RZZE——FNA+ABH ARAES

JF Household Furnishings Limited # % X E A & & B 2

resolved that in appreciation and recognition of the
contribution by Mr. Kwan Kai Cheong, the former non-
executive director of the Company, Mr. Yu Hon Wing Allan,
Mr. Garry Alides Willinge and Mr. Chu Kwok Man, the former
independent non-executive directors of the Company
(collectively the “Former Directors”) to the Company during
their appointment, the Company would pay an ex-gratia
payment to the Former Directors calculated with reference
to the amount of annual director’s fee according to the
appointment letters entered into between the Company and
each of the Former Directors payable for the period from the
date of their resignation (i.e. 16 August 2011) to 31 December
2011.

al

A RREANAIFFATEEHA
MEXE RNARPBLIFATERH
LR P& Garry Alides Willingest 4 & &
B REE(GBIATES ) NMERRNE AR
RAIFENER RAREMATES X
NEERE ZEERENL2EARRT
HERAEFIT L ZERFNBARKE
RBREZABM=Z—FNA+B)E
—E——F+-A=t+—RAHHEENFZ
FEEFHEH -




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bt 5 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZEZE T ——F+_-_A=+—HILFE

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (Continued)

There was no arrangement under which a director waived
or agreed to waive any emoluments during the year (2011:
HKS$Ni).

The five highest paid individuals in the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2012 included one director (2011: four
directors, two of them were resigned on 16 August 2011
and became key management of the Group since then,
details of whose emoluments are disclosed above). Details
of the emoluments of the remaining four (2011: one and
the emoluments of the two resigned directors after become
the key management of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2011) highest paid individuals are set out below:

9.

BEEMERANVESHFMA L@

FRN EEHERBEALFREXRERE
BB (ZT——F : THIT)°

AREEREBE_T——_F+_A=+—HIt
FEMNAMNGETMALEE (=T ——
F o ERRMER T ——FNA TN
HEE YEEREXNAREEZEEEEA
B HRENMEeFBENR LEX)ES - HipMY
(=T ——F : (L EMAUBEESKAER
EEFEEBABZEREBEZE_T—F
TZA=T—HLEFENHS)ERFALH
B st BEEyIanT

2012 2011

—E—= T ——%F

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Basic salaries, allowances and benefits in kind EZAR#H 4 28 R EWFIZ 3,014,538 1,418,998
Discretionary bonuses BB TEAL 4,920 264,359
Retirement benefits scheme contributions RREFET 2R 45,632 28,055
3,065,090 1,711,412

The emoluments fell within the following band:

MeNFT5IEEZMH

Number of individuals

A
2012 2011
—E-C—F —T——fF
Nil to HK$1,000,000 T T 21,000,000/ 70 3 3

HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000

During the year, no emoluments were paid or payable by
the Group to any of the directors or the five highest paid
individuals as an inducement to join, or upon joining the
Group, or as compensation for loss of office (2011: HKS$NIil).

1,000,001 % 7T % 1,500,000/ 7T

5 7 » 74 o B A () B 6 o 8 7
A S5 8 3 B 78 A K R S A
AREBEAOEERIEABBEE(—F——
& L)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR
For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZ T ——F+_-_A=+—HILtFE
10. FINANCE COSTS 10. WMEHA
2012 2011
—E-CF —E——%F
HK$ HK$
BT o
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts RITERRBELZF B 4,187,872 5,848,911
Representing: LA B IE B -
Continuing operations RHBE GRS 4,187,872 3,804,933
Discontinued operations (note 12) BRI B (HF12) - 2,048,978
4,187,872 5,848,911
11. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 1. FIEHMAxX
(a)  Taxation included in the consolidated income (@) HAGFEREROFIBLOT ¢
statement represents:
2012 2011
—E—CfF —E——%F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Current tax — PRC enterprise income tax BNHATIIE — Ao Bl 1b 2 FRiS
Provision for the year REFE B 115,388 6,535,983
Under-provision in prior years BEFEEETR 171,118 -
286,506 6,535,983
Current tax — PRC land appreciation tax BVHAF: I8 — /1 B 1 3 18 (E 7,933,850 =
Deferred tax — Withholding tax on R E — iR B TEH
dividend — PRC (note 25) — R (ffiE25) - 5,805,728
8,220,356 12,341,711
Representing: LA & IEES -
Continuing operations FHBE ST 8,220,356 8,547,723
Discontinued operations (note 12) ERIEREEB(Fit12) - 3,793,988
8,220,356 12,341,711
JF Household Furnishings Limited # % %X F A & R~ 7




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2012 # &

11. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

(@)

Taxation included in the consolidated income
statement represents: (Continued)

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax is required
since the Group has no assessable profit for the year
(2011: HK$NIl).

Tax charge on profits assessable elsewhere have been
calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries
in which the Group operates, based on existing
legislation, interpretations and practices in respect
thereof.

Pursuant to the new PRC enterprise income tax law
passed by the Tenth National People’s Congress on
16 March 2007 and effective from 1 January 2008, the
enterprise income tax has various changes. It includes
the unification of the enterprise income tax rate for
domestic and foreign enterprises at 25%; cancellation
of existing tax holiday available to export-oriented
enterprises; and enforcement of commencement of the
tax holiday (“Enforcement of Tax Holiday”) on 1 January
2008 for those Foreign Investment Enterprise which
have not commenced their tax holiday due to ongoing
tax losses since their commencement of businesses.

BRIFLSBRBAR QA (Ningbo JF Metal Products
Co., Ltd.) (“JF Metal”), a subsidiary of the Company
operating in Zhejiang Province, the PRC, is entitled
to a two-year exemption from enterprise income tax
starting from its first profit-making year followed by
a 50% reduction for the subsequent three years.
Pursuant to the Enforcement of Tax Holiday, tax holiday
for JF Metal commenced on 1 January 2008. Hence,
JF Metal is subject to the PRC enterprise income tax
rate of 12.5% in the current year (2011: 12.5%).

The relevant tax holiday for the other operating PRC
subsidiary of the Company, JF Ningbo, had expired.
Hence, JF Ningbo is subject to the PRC enterprise
income tax rate of 25% (2011: 25%).

MEBRRH T
TE-——FTZHA=T—HLFE

11. ISHAX @)

(@)

FARAKRBEROBRENT : (8F)

R A S BERF R I &R R R (=
T——F:TEL) REARFTEF
BEEL R -

H A b 5 8 SR A A 2 B IR B S T B
RASEZELMAERZKERERE
WITOHREBDED  2EBREHEE -

BREFTEEZEARRKRAGN-Z
ZEHE=ZRA+RAEBBRR-ZTZEN
F-A—BRERZHPEACEMAE
B EERMESHEIRZHE - FH
ZERERNERIELCRNEEMAE
MR G — /R25% BURH AR X
BRFAZREESH UEGEEH
EURFEHRSEERBEERM R
R ERGESHNIIEREDRE %
BMEEEHLEAR_ZZENF—A—
ARG (REEEMNER])-

RABTRBENIERL KB AT
ERRESBRRERAR(EES
BHDEEEEEMNGFELEMFERE
DEMEHR TREE =FEERM50%
ME-RERBEIHNER FLS
BOMKEERRRN _ESNF—H—
BB - At BLLBERAFEER
12.5% 2 B RBMFREDEMRBH (=
T——1%F :12,5%)°

ARARFEEL 25— RN E AR
BERELYZRERGESHERKRE
e B BRI/ %(—F ——
F:25%) BRGNP BRLRASH -

JF Household Furnishings Limited # 2 X E A ®m & R 2 #A
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bt 75 R R B &

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZ T ——F+_-_A=+—HILtFE

11.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 1. FIEHAZ®

(@  Taxation included in the consolidated income @ HAGABFZROTBENT (&)
statement represents: (Continued)

In 2011, ERELEHAKKREFR QA (Ningbo JF RZT——F ARRIRFBEHNIA K
Furniture Co., Ltd.) (*JF Furniture”), a former subsidiary EIRIMBARERELCERRER
of the Company operating in Zhejiang Province, the RAal([REREDERZZE——F
PRC, which had been disposed by the Group in 2011 WAEBE T E(MF12) ZARIEE
(note 12), was entitled to a two-year exemption from BEENFEFEEMFEREREDENRS
enterprise income tax starting from its first profit- i W E % = FEER50%FIE © iR
making year followed by a 50% reduction for the BERESERANE G BERENTBE
subsequent three years. Pursuant to the Enforcement BEHN-_ZZNFE—HA—HHLB-
of Tax Holiday, tax holiday for JF Furniture commenced It EEXERN—ZE——F—H—H%F
on 1 January 2008. Hence, JF Furniture was subject HE BB EAR 1212.5% 2 Fi 15§ f &
to the PRC enterprise income tax rate of 12.5% for the AR B ZE TS FR o

period from 1 January 2011 to the disposal date.

(o)  The reconciliation between the income tax expense (o) FIBHBAXERBAT(ER) 5F5E
and the product of (loss)/profit before tax multiplied by R ZEFTERRT R Z REHERAT ¢
the PRC enterprise income tax rate is as follows:

2012 2011
—E-C—F —T——%
HK$ HK$
BT BT
(Loss)/profit before tax BREE AT (E518), & (20,079,871) 30,594,389
Tax at PRC enterprise income Bl S TS IR B R 25 % AT
tax rate of 25% (5,019,968) 7,648,597
Tax effect of income that is not taxable H/ERFIUA BT TE 5228 (1,875,869)  (19,280,846)
Tax effect of expenses that are not AR RS &
deductible 5,132,231 19,094,794
Tax effect of income tax on BB HMIE &
concession (115,388) (226,166)
Tax effect of unrecognised tax losses  ARERTIAE BTS2 53,717 -
Effect of different tax rates of iy NGRS E RS 0f 2
subsidiaries 1,940,665 (700,396)
Tax effect of withholding tax on R EFEHNBHN TR IEZE
dividend - 5,805,728
Tax effect of PRC land B B ER TS 2
appreciation tax 7,933,850 =
Under-provision in prior years BEFERETZ 171,118 -
Income tax expense FrS Rt F 2 8,220,356 12,341,711
Representing: AT S IBEG -
Continuing operations RHBE ST 8,220,356 8,547,723
Discontinued operations (note 12) BRI E B (H7E12) - 3,793,988
8,220,356 12,341,711
JF Household Furnishings Limited # % X E A @ & R 2 7
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bt 5 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZEZE T ——F+_-_A=+—HILFE

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 12. SRUEKEER
Pursuant to an agreement dated 29 January 2011 and a BEAAFRNMEAREERER@(TM)
supplemental agreement dated 11 May 2011 both entered ERAF([FEEEMN])ERRNF 2 @H AL
into between a subsidiary of the Company, JF Household First Priority Inc.(FHARRRIBMITEF R E &
Furnishings (Asia) Ltd. (“JF Asia”) and a connected person of ERARABBINITESTBIRE L E RiEERE
the Company, First Priority Inc., which is owned by Mr. Leung EEREB)R=_TE——F—A=ZTNATIZ
Kwok Yin, an executive director of the Company, and Mr. Yan HEMAR_E——FHAT+—BHIIZ 2@
Siu Wai and Mr. Bao Jisheng, the former executive directors i BEDMNEERAMEEZEWNBARESE
of the Company, JF Asia disposed of 100% interest in two RERAREBRRES)BERAR([RLEER
wholly-owned subsidiaries, JF Household Furnishings (BVI) R RFEEXER R -
Ltd. (“JF BVI”) and JF Furniture.
JF BVI and JF Furniture were engaged in investment holding BB A MBERED I EHRE IR
and the manufacturing and sales of wooden panel furniture REERIEERRRE HEFER T ——
respectively. The disposal was completed on 10 June 2011 FRATHEX BAEBE =T ——F /<A
and the Group discontinued its manufacturing and sales of THREKIEAEMERFEEARRERRKEHR
wooden furnishings and home products business from 10 SREY
June 2011.
The profit/(loss) for the year from the discontinued operations BRIHEEEBFRERN,/(BR)STAT :
is analysed as follows:
2012 2011
—_g—= —=F——4F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Loss of discontinued operations BRI ETE 2 B8 - (8,879,248)
Gain on disposal of discontinued operations ~ H/& B 4% |F &8 258 > 25
(note 29()) (W13 29()) - 12,227,897
- 3,348,649

JF Household Furnishings Limited # % % EF A & & B 2 3
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bt 75 R R B &

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZ T ——F+_-_A=+—HILtFE

12.

JF Household Furnishings Limited # % X E A & & B 2

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued)

The results of the discontinued operations for the period from
1 January 2011 to 10 June 2011, which have been included

12.

BARIEBEER 2

ERIEEEXRBA T —F—A—HEZ
E-—FRXATRZEEA(EFARAER

in consolidated profit or loss, are as follows: AR
Period from
1 January
2011 to
10 June
2012 2011
B=F——F
—A—H=
—E——%F
—E--% RNATRHAE
HK$ HKS$
BT BT
Revenue Wz - 60,516,103
Cost of goods sold EmEEKAR - (58,085,404)
Gross profit eS| - 2,430,699
Other income E A - 1,127,698
Distribution costs 2 S AN - (144,398)
Administrative expenses TERF X - (6,452,212)
Other operating expenses HE Mg - (3,069)
Loss from operations L E e - (3,041,282)
Finance costs & A A - (2,043,978)
Loss before tax FRELRIES 1R - (5,085,260)
Income tax expense FrS Rt F 2 - (3,793,988)
Loss for the period HNEsE - (8,879,248)

During the year ended 31 December 2011, the disposed
subsidiaries received approximately HK$75,562,000 in
respect of operating activities, received approximately
HK$76,090,000 in respect of investing activities and paid
approximately HK$156,860,000 in respect of financing
activities.

No tax charge or credit arose on gain on disposal of the
discontinued operations.

al

HE_ZT——F+_A=t+—HLFE #HH
E M B A R R A S B ETE 475,562,000/
JL B A TR EHENS 4976,090,0005%8 JT I 7 Al
& EB) S 1449156,860,000/8 7T ©

HECD RIS RIS 8\ E & TR

R -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZEZE T ——F+_-_A=+—HILFE

(LOSS)/PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 13. FR(EE) ER
The Group’s (loss)/profit for the year is stated after charging/ REBZFR(EBR)SHF TNk (GTA)
(crediting) the following: THEIEER -
2012 2011
—E—_—F —=F——4F
HK$ HK$
7T BT
Auditors’ remuneration ZE BN 2 B & 550,000 580,000
Cost of inventories sold BEHEGFTEKA 236,935,305 354,465,141
Depreciation e 3,374,926 4,687,165
Allowance for inventories (included in other FERE(BEREMEEHASTH)
operating expenses) 4,237,279 =
Research and development expenditure M LR 56,380 3,704,943
Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments ETIRA(BRESEENE
(note 9)) (Kt5t9))
Fees we 322,044 319,572
Basic salaries, bonuses, allowances and BEXRF & B4 FMR
benefits in kind EWH= 31,374,727 33,283,228
Retirement benefits scheme contributions BRI ET B K 2,432,639 3,370,753
Operating lease — buildings K THR) — Y 2,709,225 786,011
Net exchange losses/(gains) FEREE, (W) 133,828 (1,084,323)

Cost of inventories sold includes staff costs and depreciation
of approximately HK$24,032,000 (2011: HK$30,030,000)
which are included in the amounts disclosed separately
above.

Note:

The Group operates a mandatory provident fund scheme (the “MPF Scheme”)
under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for all
qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The Group’s contributions to MPF Scheme
are calculated at 5% of the salaries and wages subject to a monthly maximum
amount of HK$1,250 (HK$1,000 before June 2012) per employee and vest fully
with employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries established in the PRC are members
of a central pension scheme operated by the local municipal government.
These subsidiaries are required to contribute certain percentage of the
employees’ basic salaries and wages to the central pension scheme to fund
the retirement benefits. The local municipal government undertakes to assume
the retirement benefits obligations of all existing and future retired employees
of these subsidiaries. The only obligation of these subsidiaries with respect to
the central pension scheme is to meet the required contributions under the
scheme.

EHEFEXNABRHREIRARTEL
24,032,000/ 7t (—ZZ ——4 : 30,030,000/
7T) BRFA LD B EE 2 SRR o

P aE -

REBERBEEBSCGREIMERAES T EEHDNRTE - AE
EREBCEREERVRHERESTE([RBEEE
2l AREBMBRTE ST B 2 E R T € H5%:F E K&
tREEABREEAEEB1,2508T(—E—— 4 A ZH
1,0007T) R —BE)F AgTE e E EHHEES -

AEEETERIHEAR RSS2 EMETRAR
VZHRREREFHE R EWMBARAREERTE RS
EZETAD AR RERES BT UERRKET
MES - WHBFFAHEAEZSHBEARMEERERA
BBNER ZBRABMEME - ZEHBER AN RERE
a8l 2 ME— R ETIR IR %A BIRR AP TR K

JF Household Furnishings Limited # % % EF A & & B 2 3
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 75 R R B &

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZ T ——F+_-_A=+—HILtFE

14. DIVIDEND 14. BE
2012 2011
—g—= —F——F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Special dividend FrRIAR &
— HK$Nil (2011: HK$0.75998) —BREBRTET
per ordinary share (ZZF——%F : 0.75998/%7T) - 169,999,166
15. (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE 15. SR (E5E) &R
The calculation of basic and diluted (loss)/earnings per share BREAREE(EE) B IRE TS
are based on the following: B E -
2012 2011
—F-=F —F——F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
(Loss)/earnings (F518) &R
Continuing and discontinued operations FENE R I EETS
(Loss)/profit attributable to owners of the BARETEERERR
Company, used in the basic and diluted (loss)/  #5% (E18), BH 2 A& A &
earnings per share calculation wB ARG (BE),HT (28,300,227) 18,252,678
Continuing operations RS R
(Loss)/profit attributable to owners of the BRETESREARR
Company, used in the basic and diluted (loss)/  #5& (B#E), /B2 A A T
earnings per share calculation wB AEG(BE), HF (28,300,227) 14,904,029
Number of shares gvig =]
Weighted average number of ordinary shares ARTESRER(EE) Bz
used in basic (loss)/earnings per share I3 AR N 5 1
calculation 236,561,131 223,467,082
Effect of share options ERENTE - 124,964
Weighted average number of ordinary shares ARETESRES (518)/
used in diluted (loss)/earnings per share Az EmA% i H &
calculation 236,561,131 223,692,046
The effects of all potential ordinary shares are anti-dilutive for HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIFE 8
the year ended 31 December 2012. BETBERHARRBERE -

JF Household Furnishings Limited # % X E A & & B 2
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16.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MEBRRH T
For the year ended 31 December 2012 B Z —E——F+_A=+—HItFE
(LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued) 15. SR (EBE) BF =)
From discontinued operations RECKRIEREER
For the year ended 31 December 2011, basic earnings per HE_Z—F+A=+—HILFE" XK
share from the discontinued operations is HK1.5 cents per BERIEKEER 2 BRERNEF ABER1.5
share and diluted earnings per share from the discontinued Bl REERIEEXER 2 SREERT A
operations is HK1.5 cents per share, based on the profit FA.550 - THIRIBARREE AEBGRE
for the year from discontinued operations attributable to BRI 4R F 75 2 F N 518,348,649/ T AT
the owners of the Company of HK$3,348,649 and the HMEAZ D E EXGR N SIREAR R
denominators used are the same as those detailed above for SERAMATAERR -
both basic and diluted earnings per share.
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. Y% BEKRRE
Furniture,
Leasehold Leasehold  Plant and fixtures and Motor Construction
land Buildings improvement machinery  equipment vehicles in progress Total
ELEN
BER EER
RELH fe£3 HEXE HH #fE BE ERIR ot
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
B B B B B B B B
Cost KA
At1 January 2011 R-ZE——F
—R—H 54,575,329 30,315,429 - 42,347,228 3,442,882 1,994,626 84,421,981 217,097,375
Additions NE = = - 239,470 237,462 869,024 14,586,270 15,932,226
Disposal e - - - 104869) - (455,226) - [560095)
Disposal of subsidiary HEMBEAR  (65,322,178) (30,730,290) - (14311795 (781,018  (995,280) (100,523,614) (202,614,175)
Exchange differences ERZ% 746,849 414,361 = 1,396,518 129,179 68,636 1,515,363 4,271,406
At 31 December 2011 RZZ——4F
and 1 January 2012 += A
=t-Hk
RZZE-—f
—R—-H - - - 29,566,552 3,078,505 1,481,680 - 34,126,737
Additions NE - - 1,268,110 191,908 302,250 - - 1,762,268
Exchange differences [ER %=z = - - 229,833 23,627 11,528 - 264,988
At 31 December 2012 RZE—ZF
+=A
== = - 1,268,110 29,988,293 3,404,382 1,493,208 - 36,153,993

JF Household Furnishings Limited i
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 75 R R B &

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZ T ——F+_-_A=+—HILtFE

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) 16. 1% - BERZRE (&)

Furniture,
Leasehold Leasehold  Plant and fixtures and Motor Construction
land  Buildings improvement machinery equipment vehicles in progress Total
EGER
BER RER
HELH &3 HE£E B B B EEIR ok
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT BT BT BT BT
Accumulated
depreciation ZEHE
At 1 January 2011 RZZ——F
—RA-AH 2,751,567 4,172,410 - 11,677,878 2,774,398 1,093,692 - 22,369,945
Charge for the year ~ FRHE 452,991 562,010 - 3,101,313 292,274 278,577 - 4,687,165
Disposal HE - - - (64,494) - (409,704) - (474,198)
Disposal of subsidiary Hi&H{B A (3,252,557)  (4,804,357) - (2821016)  (456,271)  (519,058) - (11,853,259)
Exchange differences ERZ 47,999 69,937 - 513,543 114,566 29,434 - 775,479
At 31 December 2011 R=Z——4F
and +ZA
1 January 2012 =t-Hk
RIZ-—_%
—A—H = = - 12,307,224 2,124,967 472,941 - 15,605,132
Charge for the year ~ FRHE = = 245,572 2,702,251 198,478 228,625 - 3,374,926
Exchange differences [ER %=z - - - 125,204 22,714 6,189 - 154,107
At 31 December 2012 RZZ——F
+=R
=t-H - - 245572 15,134,679 2,946,159 707,755 - 19,034,165
Carrying amount ~ REfE
At 31 December 2012 R=Z—=%&
+=R
=t-A = - 1,022,538 14,853,614 458,223 785,453 - 17,119,828
z
c At 31 December 2011 N=F——&
= +=A
ﬁ =t-A = - - 17,259,328 358,538 1,008,739 - 18,621,605
S
" It is the Group’s policy to lease out certain plant and AEBHWRRERBLCEHELHES THRE
E machinery under operating leases. The average lease term Ri#zs - FHHEBA—F -FEHESRAR
o is 1 year. All leases are on a fixed rental basis and do not EHSRELEATEEXRAES -
; include contingent rental.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZEZE T ——F+_-_A=+—HILFE

INVENTORIES FE
2012 2011
—F-=F —F——F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Raw materials A # 20,543,876 42,665,739
Work in progress ER 30,902,371 52,724,913
Finished goods BIK @ 3,467,012 3,247,815
54,913,259 98,638,467
TRADE RECEIVABLES 18. EWEZERX
2012 2011
—EB——fF —T——F
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Trade receivables JEUE 5 BR TR 20,795,572 30,439,962

AEE—RETEFIOEORNEEH A
SERKREZRFIRERZBRRMNGREBER

The Group normally granted customers with credit terms
of 30 to 90 days. The ageing analysis of the Group’s trade

receivables, based on the invoice date, and net of allowance, BRI DAL T -
is as follows:
2012 2011
—E-=F —F——F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
0 — 30 days 0z230H 19,298,450 29,942,570
31 - 60 days 31£60H 1,336,002 496,741
61 — 90 days 61290H - =
Over 90 days im0 H 161,120 651
20,795,572 30,439,962
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 75 R R B &

For the year ended 31 December 2012 i ZE —E——F+_A=+—HIFE

18. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued) 18. EWE SRR @
The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables are REEEWRE SRR ZEREEZ TN EE
denominated in the following currencies: HIME :
2012 2011
—E-—F T ——%F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
RMB AR 3,252,192 3,770,189
usD T 17,543,380 26,669,773

20,795,572 30,439,962

19. DUE FROM RELATED COMPANIES 19. FEWREE R RRIE
Amounts due from related companies disclosed pursuant to RIFEEB D AEH 25161 BIEH 57 2 FE U 5
section 161B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as NREFKIEIAT ¢
follows:
Group
rEE
Maximum
amount
Balance at Balance at outstanding
Name of director having 31 December 1 January during
Name beneficial interest 2012 2012 the year
R-B——F RZE—=F
+=B=+—8H —HB—H ERAREEBRZE
=18 HEBRCESHES Z ek itk B8
HK$ HK$ HK$
JF BVI Mr. Leung Kwok Yin 4,737,355 4,737,355 4,737,355
- REERR PEBESE
§ JF Furniture Mr. Leung Kwok Yin 585,733 296,379 1,059,714
S FERIEA REBESE
- 5,323,088 5,033,734
o
% JF BVI and JF Furniture, the former subsidiaries of the RZE——F A THEETKE  NAFZ
S Company, became the related companies after the AP /8 A B JE 2 A4 R N bR R MELAK & B B
- completion of disposal on 10 June 2011 (note 12). ~al(fizE12)e
e
- All the above balances are unsecured, interest-free and have FiE LA REER S EREREEN
no fixed repayment terms. B o

0
S

JF Household Furnishings Limited # % X E A @ & B 2
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bt 5 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZEZE T ——F+_-_A=+—HILFE

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

The Group’s restricted cash and bank balances comprised
guaranteed deposits for the issuance of bills and deposits
pledged to banks to secure banking facilities granted to the
Group as set out in note 24 to the financial statements.

An analysis of the carrying amount of restricted cash and
bank balances is as follows:

20.

RERBRITHER

AEEZZRHREMRTEREEARE
HARBERABZERER UREERTR
TERRTAKRERTEEZERNERGE
BN IRKME24)

ERHBE RIRITHEBRZERESITAT :

2012 2011

—®--—& 2%

HK$ HKS$

BT BT

Guaranteed deposits for the issuance of bills ~ FARAE H{ERAE 2 ERER 10,949,073 =
Pledged bank deposits HEIRIRITIE K 1,073,288 1,069,594
12,022,361 1,069,594

At 31 December 2012, the cash and bank balances of the
Group denominated in RMB amounted to approximately
HK$25,136,000 (2011: HK$11,469,000). Conversion
of RMB into foreign currencies is subject to the PRC’s
Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration
of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s cash and bank balances
are denominated in the following currencies:

R-ZTE——E+-_A=1+—H8 AREBUAE
DB 2R RIBTT4 4 /525,136,00075
(=T ——4F : 11,469,000/ 7T ) ARKER
R INEE 78 B 18 R B 1N B I R I AN A5 B - &
ERMESERE -

AEE 2R RBTHEREREDETIIE
®5ME

2012 2011

=F-=F —F——%

HK$ HKS$

BT BT

HKD BT 22,701,979 6,281,651
RMB AR 25,136,073 11,468,639
usD ETT 418,445 2,824,729
EUR BT 551 842
Others EAh 25,033 16,121
48,282,081 20,591,982

JF Household Furnishings Limited # % % EF A & & B 2 3
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bt 5 AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2012 & — &

21.

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

On 30 September 2010, JF Ningbo signed a sales and
purchase agreement (the “Agreement”) to dispose of the
leasehold land and buildings owned by JF Ningbo (the
“Disposal”) to a third party (the “Original Buyer”). The
completion of the transaction is subject to the approval of
transfer of the title by the relevant government authorities.
Details of the Disposal by JF Ningbo had been disclosed in an
announcement of the Company dated 30 September 2010.

The leasehold land and buildings, which were expected to
be sold within twelve months, had been classified as non-
current assets held for sale and were presented separately in
the statement of financial position. The disposal assets were
included in the Group’s stainless steel furnishings segment for
the year ended 31 December 2011.

21.

——#+=B=+—RILFE

FFHEZHRBEE

R-F-—FFAA=1TH ERREERITE
Bz HBEDARAFE=ST(TREZT HDHE
ENEEEENEE L REEY(THES
T8 ) %A H AR HRAB AT RIS E B E X
BETETK EREREENHESHFR
ERARBEHA/-_ZT—FTFNLA=THEN
NEPHRE-

ZEME L RERYERSR T —EAR
HE EREIDBFIELEZFRBEELR
MBARNREBLY HEBEFARE_T
——F T+ A=t —HAAEEZTFMKRE

D HB

The major classes of assets classified as held for sale at 31 RTZA=+—H E5ARFELECEEN
December are as follows: ZERAT ¢

2012 2011

—B-——F —T——%F

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Leasehold land HELH - 1,171,053
Buildings FEEEY) - 10,461,124
- 11,632,177

At 31 December 2011,
buildings classified as non-current assets held for sale

the Group’s leasehold land and

with carrying value of approximately HK$1,171,000 and
HK$5,429,000 respectively were pledged as security to a
bank for the Group’s banking facilities (note 24).

On 29 December 2012, a supplemental agreement (the
“Supplemental Agreement”) was entered pursuant to which
the Original Buyer nominated another third party (the “New
Buyer”) to substitute it in accordance with the terms of the
Agreement. According to the Supplemental Agreement, the
Disposal had been regarded as being taken place after full
payment of the remaining installments of the consideration
by the New Buyer on 29 December 2012. Details of
the supplemental agreement had been disclosed in an
announcement of the Company dated 30 December 2012.

JF Household Furnishings Limited # 2 X E A - B B 2 7

R-ZE——F+-_F=+—HB AX&EBEH
REEFLEZIERBEE FEE A
1,171,000/% 7T &5,429,0007% 7t &) # & £ i
REZEy e R TIR/T  (EAR TASERTT
& 2 R (i sE24)

R-_ZE——F+—_A-t+hBH Bl %
mrnm=E((fErhzl) BLERESEEES
—FE=A(FHEFDREBEHZ 2 ERRER
Bh -BEMAGZ THEARE—=F
TZAZTNABER2EINRTHOHRER &
EEFERIEDBE -HABRZIFRERER
ARPAR-E——F+-A=+tHZAEF
5 o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bt 5 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZEZE T ——F+_-_A=+—HILFE

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE 21, BEHEZERBEE®
(Continued)
As at 31 December 2012, although the ownership has R-BE——F+_A=+—0 BEMAER
been transferred to the New Buyer under the Supplemental B REERTHES BEHERE LI
Agreement, the titles of the disposed leasehold land and NEEY 2 FEDERFERBER BN
buildings are still in the process of application for transfer and WHIEAANERE TRITEE(MiF24) & E
still being pledged as securities for certain bank borrowings RNRE (FIsE22) 2 4R
(note 24) and bills payable (note 22) of the Group.
As at 31 December 2012, total bank borrowings and bills RZB—-—F#+-_A=+—H FHEHE
payable that used the disposed leasehold land and buildings HETHERRENERERZIBITEER
as securities amounted to approximately HK$13,431,000 and BN EiE 2% 5 5l A #913,431,0007% T &
HK$1,958,000 respectively. The management of the Group 1,958,000/ 7T ° A~ & E B 12 [E B @ AN F8 A iR
has already noticed the corresponding bank for the status THESE MR BZRTEMFEHER
of the Disposal and the bank accepted to use other forms ETMREERY  ERERECAEMER
of securities as a substitute to the disposed leasehold land MNEREREHEHE T REEY 2 BK -
and buildings when the titles of the disposed leasehold land AEBEREERA LESHEBTSEHFHE
and buildings are being transferred. In the opinion of the BRITEERENEBELERDECRAR
management of the Group, there will be no liquidity risk for
the corresponding bank borrowings and bills payable to be
caused by the Disposal.
TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES 22. BENEZRRRESRE
2012 2011
—B-=F T
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Trade payables FERTE SRR 12,582,312 36,392,511
Bills payables ANES 21,898,146 -
34,480,458 36,392,511

The Group normally obtains credit terms ranging from 30 to
90 days from its suppliers.

HEBE TAKENEEH —MRB0E0A -

JF Household Furnishings Limited # % % EF A & & B 2 3
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 & ZE —E——F+-HA=+—

HIEEFE

22. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES (Continued) 22. ENEZRIRESERE®
The ageing analysis of trade payables, based on the date of e E SR FIRIIE ) B 81 2 BREL 9 4 40
receipt of goods, is as follows: T
2012 2011
—E——fF —E——%F
HK$ HKS$
7T BT
0 — 30 days 0%30H 6,407,042 19,041,000
31 - 60 days 31260H 3,972,181 9,597,773
61 — 90 days 61290H 1,912,133 4,057,120
Over 90 days 23890 A 290,956 3,696,618
12,582,312 36,392,511
The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade and bills payables AEBENEZIERRENEREZEEET
are denominated in the following currencies: BTy E%5E :
2012 2011
=E2-=F —F——%
HK$ HK$
BT BT
RMB AR 34,419,949 26,848,675
UsSbD ETT 60,509 9,543,836
34,480,458 36,392,511
The bills payable were secured by the guaranteed deposits of FENEEAAREE NERTFER(HE20) X B
the Group (note 20) and legal charge on leasehold land and —RE=ZFHEENAET MR EEMNIETE
buildings owned by a third party (note 21). AR (B E21 ) (IR o
23. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 23. HtEMARERESER
2012 2011
—E-——fF —E——%F
HK$ HKS$
BT BT
Deposit received BlIES 113,500 15,655,889
Accruals FEFtIEE 6,488,802 4,722,116
Other payables H At fE A FA 23,394,717 14,181,589
29,997,019 34,559,594
JF Household Furnishings Limited i m B R 2 7
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OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS (Continued) 23.

As at 31 December 2012, other payables included a loan from
an independent third party of approximately HK$17,000,000
(2011: HK$9,900,000). The loan is unsecured, interest
charged at a fixed rate of 3.5% (2011: 3.5%) per annum and

repayable within one year.

BANK BORROWINGS

24,

The analysis of the carrying amount of bank borrowings is as

follows:

Ht B RRIERESTIEE (&)
R=ZTE——F+-_A=+—H HbEHN
HREBRRE —ZBIE=ZAZERLD
17,000,000/ 7t ( — = — — 4 : 9,900,000/
L) ZERAEER EHEEFE35%(=ZF
——F : 35%)FFERER—FANEE-

RITEE
RITREZREEAFOT -

2012 2011
—E—= —F——F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Current liabilities REBE
Bank overdrafts repayable on demand — JEESKIEE ZIRITE S — EEA
unsecured 290,013 718,990

Portion of bank loans from banks due for
repayment within one year
— secured
— unsecured

The borrowings are repayable as follows:
Within one year

AN—FRERZBORITER

— 2
—EIE A

fEEEESRRMT
—FR

The above amounts due are based on the scheduled

repayment dates set out in the loan agreements and ignored

the effect of any repayment on demand clause.

17,373,334 19,614,270
26,383,475 51,672,585

44,046,822 71,905,845

44,046,822 71,905,845

bt B ERE R GHEME TR EENRA T
25 U RHEEZRERGRZZE -
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24. BANK BORROWINGS (Continued) 24.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings are
denominated in the following currencies:

BITEE®)
AEEEE Y BEEIR T E%5IE

HKD RMB usD Total
B AR Ep st
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BIT BT BT BT

2012 —E——fF
Bank overdrafts RITEX 290,013 - - 290,013
Bank loans RITER 8,213,622 28,354,080 7,189,107 43,756,809
8,503,635 28,354,080 7,189,107 44,046,822

2011 — T ——4F
Bank overdrafts RITEX 718,990 - - 718,990
Bank loans IRITER 7,039,874 30,356,400 33,790,581 71,186,855
7,758,864 30,356,400 33,790,581 71,905,845

The average interest rates per annum at 31 December were

Rt -A=+—HZFEFENXRET :

as follows:
2012 2011
e A —F_—F
Bank loans RITER 1.31% - 7.87% 3.50% — 7.54%
Bank overdrafts RITEX 5.25% 6.75%

At 31 December 2012, the Group’s bank facilities were
secured by the following:

(@) legal charge on leasehold land and certain buildings
owned by a third party (2011: owned by the Group);

(b) corporate guarantee given by the Company and one
related company (2011: two related companies); and

(c) all monies charge over deposits executed by a
subsidiary of the Company in favour of a bank of
HK$1,000,000 (2011: HK$1,000,000).

&

it
il
e
=0
Bt
=
>
i

JF Household Furnishings Limited # % =X

R-B——F+-A=+—H8 xKEZRTT
EEHATRE FEER

@ —RF=ITHEE(T——F: KAKHE
BR)NHE T B TEEYHDEE
s

() ARAR—FKBEBRAR(ZF——F:
M B A RDIRER R RER - Rk

(©) KRB BRARINIRIT AT AME
i & 877 7 K 481,000,000 T ( = =
——% : 1,000,000/ 7T ) °
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25. EiEHBEEE
AEMBERN T SREHELENT :

25. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities recognised
by the Group:

Undistributed

earnings of

PRC

subsidiaries

FEIME AR Z

RO BEF

HK$

BT

At 1 January 2011 A = —==—%E= 5| —§ 1,223,267

Settlement during the year RERNE (2,675,674)

Charge to profit or loss for the year (note 11a) REABa= R (MEE11a) 5,805,728

Disposal of subsidiaries HE M E A A (2,637,352)
At 31 December 2011, 1 January 2012 R-E——F+=_A=+—H"

and 31 December 2012 —E——F—F—HK
—F——F+-A=+—H 1,715,969

R E A RE  AEBEHAE RS AREBE
6,691,000 (=T ——&F : TEIL)ATAR
88 R 0 ) o B3 P AR 2R g ) e 2 A AT T A
M R EREREETHIBEEE - AERMIES
BN —FEEm-

At the end of the reporting period the Group has unused
tax losses of HK$6,691,000 (2011: HKS$NIl) available for
offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.
The unrecognised tax losses will expire in 2017.

26. SHARE CAPITAL 26. B
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
BREE0.01B THZER
Number of shares Par value
BRin&E HE
Note HK$
B s ABIT
Authorised: AR
At 1 January 2011, 31 December 2011,1  R-Z——F—HF—H-
January 2012 and 31 December 2012 —E——%+-fA=+—H" >
—T——F—-RF—HK =
—Z-——F+-A=+-H 500,000,000 5,000,000 | =
Issued and fully paid: BERETREHR ;
m
T
At 1 January 2011 Rn_Z——%—HF—H 222,689,000 2,226,890 g
Shares issued on exercise of share options 17 B i R 25 1T A A (0 (i) 1,000,000 10,000 =
At 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012 RZZE——F+-_A=+—HK S
—T——F—f—H 223,689,000 2,236,890 il
Placement of shares e & B (7 (ii) 15,600,000 156,000 e
At 31 December 2012 N-ZE——F+=-A=+—H 239,289,000 2,392,890 91

JF Household Furnishings Limited i

BE B m &R 2 8

2 =
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26.

JF Household Furnishings Limited # 2 X EF A

SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

Note:

(i) During the year ended 31 December 2011, 1,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$0.01 each were issued in relation to share options exercised
by senior management under the New Share Option Scheme of the
Company at HK$0.9 for a total cash consideration of HK$900,000.
The excess of the subscription consideration received over the nominal
values issued, amounting to HK$890,000, was credited to the share
premium account.

(if) On 5 March 2012, the Company completed a private placement
of 15,600,000 shares at a placing price of HK$1.92 per share,
which raised a gross proceeds of HK$29,952,000. The excess of
the subscription consideration received over the nominal values
issued, net of share issue expenses, amount to approximately
HK$28,688,000, was credited to share premium account.

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
and to maximise the return to the shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

The Group sets the amount of capital in proportion to
risk. The Group manages the capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic
conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying
assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the payment of dividends, issue new
shares, buy-back shares, raise new debts, redeem existing
debts or sell assets to reduce debts.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt-to-
adjusted capital ratio. This ratio is calculated as net debt
divided by adjusted capital. Net debt is calculated as total
debts less cash and cash equivalents. Adjusted capital
comprises all components of equity (i.e. share capital, share
premium, retained profits and other reserves).

It is the Group’s strategy to keep the net debt-to-adjusted
capital ratio as low as feasible. In order to maintain or adjust
the ratio, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends
paid to shareholders, issue new shares, return capital to
shareholders, raise new debt financing or sell assets to
reduce debt.

The only externally imposed capital requirement is that for the

Company to maintain its listing on the Stock Exchange it has
to have a public float of at least 25% of the shares.

m A R 2 7

26. A& (&)
iz :

0] RBEE-—ZT——F+-_A=+—HLFE &
BB ERBA R R K ERERT E120.98 THE
& 17 {5 BB A HE T 3£ 771,000,000/% & A% I {H0.0178
TCHYE AR - 3R £ 8 (& /900,000 7T © Y E )
RERER LT EERBEL S £890,00074
TC BaT AR = ERR -

(ii) RZE——F=ARB ARRAZKNAREES
%1.925% 7T L A BL £ 15,600,0008% I% 1+ E £ A
15 3078 #85829,952,0008 ¢ - WBI M RIERE R
i BT E B #) B 8 30 9 /3 428,688,000/ 7T+ B
AR5 5 (B AR o

AEEEERANBENE EREAEENFELE
BN WE BB AR EES L R BB RTREAE
w

o

AEERZERLETEASRE AKREREEHE
REEHLRABEENERSEEENARERS
B REFHARBEAER AEEASHARIRKER
B BATHAL - EIREAXD ~ ¥R AR - MEIRAE
HEEENRDET -

AEBENEGHEABRERN L R QEEEIME R %
Lo R DAME R F R AR B E AN E - ERFHENUE
BRERREMREEEYE -KREERBEMN
BrEss s - B - B (8 - R A R H Al
e

AEEZRBEASBESFRLEABERN L R
REEREL - BREFNAEZL R AEEHSAE
EKTRRZBRESER BTHK MRRREER.
HMIBEHRE R EEEARDETR -

7R T4 EL AR ST AT b T 8 M — 51 B2
RE R AAIREE D 25%R 1 B ARHE -
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SHARE - BASED PAYMENTS
Equity-settled share option scheme
New Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to the ordinary written resolution passed in the
extraordinary general meeting of the Company on 26
November 2008,
Share Option Scheme”) was approved and adopted by the

the new share option scheme (“New

Company to comply with the requirements under Chapter
17 of the Listing Rules; and the pre-IPO share option
scheme and post-IPO share option scheme were terminated
accordingly.

The purpose of the New Share Option Scheme is to
enable the Company to recognise the contributions of any
employees (including directors of the Company), consultants
and/or advisers who in the sole discretion of the directors
of the Company have contributed or will contribute to the
Group (“Participants”) and to motivate the Participants to
continuously work to the benefit of the Group by offering to
the Participants an opportunity to have personal interest in
the share capital of the Company.

The overall limit on the number of shares of the Company
which may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options
granted and yet to be exercised under the New Share Option
Scheme and other share option scheme of the Group must
not exceed 30% of the shares of the Company in issue from
time to time. Upon acceptance of the option, the Grantee
shall pay HK$1.00 to the Company by way of consideration
for the grant.

The subscription price for share(s) under the New Share
Option Scheme will be a price as the board of directors in
its absolute discretion shall determine and notify to each
Participant and will be the highest of (i) the closing price of
the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheet on the date of grant of the option (which must be a
business day), (ii) the average closing prices of the shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the
five business days immediately preceding the date of grant of
the option and (iii) the nominal value of a share on the date of
grant of the option. The date of grant is the date on which the
option is offered.

27.

Bt 35 R AR B
——F+=A=t+—RLEE

AR AR < 4 FRIE
AR A SRV IR I fE T &
HIER S &

BREARAR-_ZFZENF+—HA=-t B
THERRFIAS DRBNER EBRASR -
iR s I ([ F BT 8 ) EE AR A
PO MR - AT ACEMRRDE 2R
PN PNNGEEL GIEE B (D §= PN
FRRR P ARt I RIME B AR 1

BRI EETEARABSEARAE
ERREBBRAELEALEE/AKEFELER
BHNEARERE(BRARBES) #FHAL
E/RBR(28E DEASENRER I
REFESHEEERENARRBRATHES @
NS BE2EEEER/AEENNENS
e

HAITEREFEREFT R A EEE MR
BETEIME BB RETENME RITER
PHETM A REBRTTHO AR R AP 2R B - BEE LR
NEHBBA R R E S TR B30%% 4
BIER AR ABRARBEN1.008 7T
EREXBRENR(E -

REFBRERT S R 2 RBEREHES

ErRPNBEELNE TEL2EE  ABRIA
T=FZ2ESE (R BARER G A H (%
AREFEH )BT B MR UTHE (i)
BRONERBRERLAHAEERAE
Bt 32 P B ¥R 3R P R 2 S W T (B (i A 2 10
BRER L A 2 E(E - &K B BR R
Rz HE-

JF Household Furnishings Limited # 2 X E A ®m & R 2 #A
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27.

SHARE - BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)
Equity-settled share option scheme (Continued)
New Share Option Scheme (Continued)

An option under the share option scheme may be exercised in
accordance with the terms of the New Share Option Scheme
at any time during the period to be determined and notified by
the board of directors of the Company to each grantee which
period of time shall commence on the date of grant of the
option and expire on such date as determined by the board
of directors of the Company provided that the option may not
be exercised after the expiration of 10 years from the date of
grant of the option.

The New Share Option Scheme does not require a minimum
period for which an option must be held nor a performance
target which must be achieved before an option can be
exercised, unless the board of directors of the Company
otherwise determined and stated in the offer of the grant of
options to the grantee.

Details of the specific categories of options are as follows:

27. URHBZARE @)
IR REEEWIBRESTSE (8
FB R B (&)

REBREASREZBREATRARAE
FEETYHNEEARAZ BREAEMAER -
RIBFNB IS B 2 GRITE - Z PR ENE
BRERHBME BEEARREESETZH
AL - MERE A N AT BB AR X th H B AR T
+FEHREREITE -

BRI Y EREV AR AEBRELR
FEHARR - R ETT R AT FERRER
B EARRERE SHRE RPN HBAE
TARRARBRHERI -

BREZBEDBFBOT

Date of grant Vesting date Exercise period Exercise price
& B wEA TR THEE
HK$
BT
Senior management 4 August 2009 4 August 2009 4 August 2009 to 0.90
3 August 2014
BREEE —ZETNF “ZTTNF —ZEENF
JAHAIMAE J\HIMHE AR BZE
—E -
AH=H

If the options remain unexercised after a period of 5 years
from the date of grant, the options expire. Options are
forfeited on the date which is 3 months after the date on
which the eligible employee ceases to be an employee of the
Group.
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28.

SHARE - BASED PAYMENTS (Continued) 27. URPZNARE@E)
Equity-settled share option scheme (Continued) DREEEWIBRESTE (8
New Share Option Scheme (Continued) BB ()
Details of the share options outstanding during the year are as FREARITENEREZFBOT ¢
follows:
2012 2011
—E——F A
Weighted Weighted
average average
Number of exercise Number of exercise
share options price  share options price
BRESE MERHITEE RS E MEFHITEE
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Outstanding at the N
beginning of the year FHEHRTE - - 1,000,000 0.9
Exercised during the year FRE1T{E - - (1,000,000) 0.9
Outstanding at the end of R EARTTHE N/A N/A
the year - TiE A - TERA
Exercisable at the end of K] F1T{E N/A N/A
the year - TEA - T EA
The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for RBE_ZE——F+-_A=1+—RHIEFE B
share options exercised during the year ended 31 December ETENERERTEENNETERES
2011 was HK$2.60. 2.608 7T ©
WARRANT 28. ARERE

On 16 February 2012, the Company entered into a warrant
placing agreement with the placing agent for warrant placing
of up to an aggregate of 18,000,000 warrants conferring
rights to subscribe for 18,000,000 ordinary shares at the
warrant exercise price of HK$1.92 per ordinary share (subject
to adjustment upon the occurrence of any of the adjustment
events and other dilutive events which may have adverse
effects on the rights of the holder of the warrants). Upon full
exercise of the subscription rights attaching to the warrants, a
total of up to 18,000,000 ordinary shares will be issued.

R-ZB——F_H+RB ARAEREEKE
RIVRBEELEHE NEARRZEER
&t ££18,000,00017 38 A4 & (MY # 4 MR 32
BERTEESREARN1.9028T(ATRNE
EERAEEHRAHBRERRTEAZE
MERTMZENEMESEHRETRE)
2 #%18,000,0000% & & i 7 ) 2 =R I& 4 28 Fic
B -REBHITRAREEM w2 BBEER &
(TR % #5118,000,0000% Z @A

JF Household Furnishings Limited # % % EF A & & B 2 3
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B REE )

REEFECERAREICEETHRRES
0.01BT#TRE RRAREBFILE ZFTEXK
THA2 %8 3180,0008 T RIREFERZE
——F=-ARABRTEARBHAEERTRRK
EFABRISEA - FAN - WERREBWT
was exercised. fi£o

RERTREBRRME

28. WARRANT (Continued) 28.

The warrants were placed at a warrant placing price of
HK$0.01 per warrant and the gross proceeds of the warrant
placing were HK$180,000. The warrants were issued on 5
March 2012 and the subscription period is 18 months from
the date of issue of the warrants. During the year, no warrant

29. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 29.
OF CASH FLOWS

(i) Disposal of subsidiaries (i)

S i B 2 7]

BB R R MY 2R R =
——FXA+TE ARERDELNE
REELEBRREYREARKILE

As referred to in note 12 to the financial statements,
on 10 June 2011 the Group discontinued its wooden
furnishings business at the time of the disposal of its

O
(0))]

JF Household Furnishings Limited # %2 X E A & & R

al

subsidiaries, JF BVI and JF Furniture. REIREZER o
Net assets at the date of disposal were as follows: REERRZFEEMT ¢
HK$
BIT
Property, plant and equipment M MR KRG 190,760,916
Inventories FE 38,880,204
Trade receivables FEUE 5 BR X 31,110,106
Deposits, other receivables and prepayments %4 - Hih U R IE Kk FE I8 38,836,787
Cash and bank balances & RIBITHE 10,467,517
Trade payables B E 5508 (30,439,483)
Other payables and accruals HAth fE T 5RIE R FEETIE B (67,032,979)
Due to former immediate parent e AT BB A F] (2,100,003)
Short term bank loans HHERITE R (107,269,236)
Deferred tax liabilities RIERIABE (2,687,352)
Net assets disposed of BHEFEE 100,576,477
Release of foreign currency translation reserve PR BR FINES BB S 4 (16,910,891)
Direct cost to the disposal HEZEERA 4,682,994
> Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HENB AR W ES 12,227,897
&
= Total consideration — satisfied by cash BRE-UBESIM 100,576,477
fi
o Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEMEEZRESRAFE
P
—
= Cash consideration received EWELSRKE 100,576,477
5 Cash paid for direct cost AR & SR E A (4,682,994)
i Cash and cash equivalents disposed of EHERSMREEEY (10,467,517)
-

85,425,966
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

(ii) Disposal of non-current assets held for sale (ii)

On 29 December 2012, the Group disposed of its
leasehold land and buildings classified as non-current
assets held for sale, details of which are disclosed in
note 21. Total consideration for the disposal of non-
current assets held for sale is HK$30,752,500. Half
of the consideration, amounted to HK$15,376,250,
was received and included in other payable in 2011.
Such amount together with the remaining half of
the consideration received in current year, netting
off with the carrying amount of non-current assets
held for sales and exchange difference, amounted to
HK$19,157,086, were recognised as gain on disposal
of non-current assets held for sale in profit or loss in
current year.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY

29. ZREREREBBRMFE @

HERFELEZFRBDEE

RZZE—=—F+=—A=+NB F£&E
HEEEDARELEEZHERDEE
AR E T R EEY) - BREFEIRRA M
QI EE - HERELEZERDE
E W 48 R {8 A30,752,500/8 Lo — ¥
K {815,376,250/% 7T B # BRI 51 A
—E——FHEMENFIE  ZERIE
ERAFEEWRERNS —F¥RELH
BRIFIEHEZIIMBDEENEREEMER
& 2= %1% £19,157,0868 700 B 1
AEEBREABRALERIELEZ
FEMENE B 2 Wias

30. ADQBZBBERRE

2012 2011

—E——fF —E——%F

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Investments in subsidiaries RB AT Z%E 3,558,133 42,967,028
Due from subsidiaries R ENGIE R 68,718,032 46,110,512
Other current assets HMmBEE 833,134 363,610
Due to subsidiaries FESTHT B A R R IE (25,102,307) (24,757,689)
Other current liabilities HEMRsaE (1,538,809) (1,113,975)
NET ASSETS PEE 46,468,183 63,569,486
Share capital A% X 2,392,890 2,236,890
Reserves bt 44,075,293 61,332,596
TOTAL EQUITY RS 46,468,183 63,569,486

Note:

The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have

no fixed terms of repayment.

JF Household Furnishings Limited i

B oE

FEN/(FEAS) B B A B RIR R R 4R
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31. RESERVES 31. f#fE
(@) Group (a) A&EH
The amounts of the Group’s reserves and movements REBEZ FHESBEAREEZHEH R
therein are presented in the consolidated statement of FEEHEBERREEERTEEK -

comprehensive income and consolidated statement of
changes in equity.

(b) Company (b) ZAAFH
Share-based Retained
Shares  Contributed  payments Warrant Profits/
premium surplus reserve reserve (accumulated
(note (c)(i))  (note (c)(ii))  (note (c)iii)) (note 28) losses) Total
R A

BOEE  SABR  FERR ARERER  REEA/
(W) (W) (W) — (WE8)  (BsHER) 4@

Note HK$ HK$ HKS HKS HKS HK$
izt B BT BT BT B B
At 1 January 2011 R=F--F-F-H 67,955,349 42,967,020 217,000 - 13,079,389 124,218,758
Shares issued on exercise of
share options RiTEBREmEINRD 26() 1,107,000 - (217,000 - - 890,000
Transfers g d (67,955,349) - - - 67,955,349 -
Dividend paid EARE = = - - (169,999,166) (169,999,166)
Profit for the year EREF = - - - 106,223,004 106,223,004
At 31 December 2011 RZF—F+-f=1-H 1,107,000 42,967,020 - - 17258576 61,332,596
At 1 January 2012 RZE——%-f-H 1,107,000 42,967,020 - - 17,258576 61,332,596
Shares issued on placement RERRTRN 26 28,687,840 - - - - 28,687,840
Issue of warrants RTRmREE - - - 180,000 - 180,000
Loss for the year EREiE = - - - (4,125,143)  (46,125,143)
At 31 December 2012 W=F-“#+-A=+-A 20,794.840 42,967,020 - 180,000  (28,866,567) 44,075,293
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZEZE T ——F+_-_A=+—HILFE

31. RESERVES (Continued) 31. @B
(0 Nature and purpose of reserves () RBEZMHERAERE

() Under the Companies Law of the Cayman (i) RERASHEARE AAFH
Islands, the share premium of the Company is f% 15 % B ] AR IR AN A R A A R
available for paying distributions or dividends AR E AR KA K R A AR R R AR
to shareholders subject to the provisions of 7E - AR MR AE H K SR
its Memorandum and Articles of Association I8 - AR A BIE BB R 3R
and provided that immediately following the MIREEINERRENSZMNER
distribution or dividend the Company is able BEFBIED B HEN 2 EF o
to pay its debts as they fall due in the ordinary
course of business.

(i)  The contributed surplus of the Company arose (ii) RARMBABBADCESEHA
as a result of the Corporate Reorganisation and ELE BFTRENE AR E R
represents the excess of the then combined net EHEEFEBBRAETIE
assets of the subsidiaries acquired, over the R M BEITH AR B G
nominal value of the Company’s shares issued F{EREEE -
in exchange therefor.

(i) ~ The share-based payments reserve of the iy ARBRAEEZAKRG A
Company and the Group arises on the grant of SRIB 8 A AR 45 3 B Ak e 51 2
share options of employees under New Share HERER TEERES -B#
Option Scheme. Further information about ARR D 2 T & B 2 ;IE A3
share-based payments to employees is set out —SHBHI NI B RERM T
in note 27 to the financial statements. 27

(d) Pursuant to the extraordinary general meeting passed (d) RBRER=Z=——FHA=+—HAB

on 31 May 2011, the amount of HK$67,955,349
standing to the credit of the share premium account
of the Company was cancelled as a capital reduction.
The credit arising from the capital reduction was
transferred to retained profits of the Company for the
distribution of special dividend.

ZIREFRIR® - R R A BB AR A T
T 8 I 1 ) B R B #E AR #E67,955,349
BT o IR A E £ 2 IR FIBE B
ERRNRZRE BT - AED IR RIAR

B o
N

JF Household Furnishings Limited # % % EF A & & B 2 3
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 75 R R B &

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZ T ——F+_-_A=+—HILtFE

32.

SUBSIDIARIES 32. MIBAR
Particulars of the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2012 are as MEBARIR-ZE——F+=_HA=+—HA8:F
follows: B ¢
Place of Nominal value of
incorporation/ issued and paid-
establishment and up ordinary shares/
Company operation Attributable interest  registered capital Principal activities
ML, ERITRAR
AT B R AR E i B s EEREE SMERX FEEH
Directly held
BERE
JF Asia British Virgin Islands 100% 300 ordinary shares of  Investment holding
US$1 each
ELDM EBRARKEE 00 EREEIETN REER
LBk
Profit Business Group Limited British Virgin Islands 100% 1 ordinary share of Investment holding
US$1 each
BESEEARRA EBRARES IRBREEIZING REZK
e
Indlirectly held
FERE
Keylink Technology Limited British Virgin Islands 100% 100 ordinary shares of  Investment holding
US$1 each
KEMEBRAR EERARES 100RBREGEIZTN REZR
il
JF Household Furnishings (Macau) British Virgin Islands 100% 100 ordinary shares of  Investment holding

Holdings Ltd.

REXERmORF)ERERADF

JF Household Furnishings Limited i

REARAREE

al

US$1 each
1000 R E1ETH
LB

REER




32.

SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZEZE T ——F+_-_A=+—HILFE

32. fIBAT(E)

Place of Nominal value of
incorporation/ issued and paid-
establishment and up ordinary shares/
Company operation Attributable interest  registered capital Principal activities
ST ERTRAR
AT AL R AR i B bR EEREE/ ZMERX TEEE
Indirectly held
FERE
JF Ningbo** PRC 100% Registered capital and  Manufacturing and
paid-up capital of sales of stainless
US$7,000,000 steel furnishings and
home products and
accessories
EREg HE aMEARBRER  HEREETHER
7,000,000 7T B REAMREHS
JF Metal** PRC 100% Registered capital and ~ Manufacturing and
paid-up capital of processing of
US$140,000 stainless steel
rods and other
accessories
ELeE HE AMERRBRER  HERMIAHHER
140,000% 7T Hip ot
JF Household Furnishings Macao Macau 100% MOP100,000 General trading
Commercial Offshore Limited*
REZERMRMBEEEREERAR R 100,000/RF9% —REZ
Fast Mind Corporation Limited Hong Kong 100% 1,000 ordinary share of Provision of consultancy
HK$1 each services
AABRAT 0 1,000 BREEIET REBR RS
EFGl
Jin Zhi (Guangzhou) Mining Company PRC 100% Registered capital of Not yet commenced
Limited** HK$10,000,000 and business
paid-up capital of
HK$3,500,000
SE(BM)BERRAR il #MEA10,000000  HAFREE
BTRBRER
3,500,000/ 1T
Jiefeng Kuang Yuan Investment PRC 100% Registered capital and  Not yet commenced
Consultancy (Beijing) Limited™** paid-up capital of business
RMB1,000,000
BERRRELTALR)BR AT el AMERRBRERAN HAHBEE
R #1,000,0007C
# Statutory financial statements not audited by RSM Nelson Wheeler # EEMBREREP I EE(FB) A SHEAT
iz
* Wholly-owned foreign enterprise established in the PRC * ERBIRK AN B E
a The English translation of the above subsidiaries’ names are for a LB AR BB REEEE2E - ZEW

reference only. The official names of these subsidiaries are in Chinese.

JF Household Furnishings Limited i

BRRIZE I ABRHX
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 75 R R B &

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZ T ——F+_-_A=+—HILtFE

33. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 33. HARAEE
At 31 December 2012, the Group did not have any significant RZE—Z—F+_HA=1—0 A&EWEF
contingent liabilities (2011: HK$Nil). REAFIABB(ZZE——F : &)
34. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 34. REHERIE
At 31 December 2012, the Group had total future minimum RZE——F+_A=+—8 KxEER T
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases for IR E T KLY 2 P HEE LA
leasehold land and buildings falling due as follows: EX M ARFEASBLENOT
2012 2011
=F-=F —F——F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Within one year —F R 3,175,788 245,028
In the second to fifth years, inclusive ~ —ZERE(BIEFEERERE) 937,588 83,700
4,113,376 328,728
Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the REMENFTEAREREETHAZREN
Group for certain of its offices. Leases are negotiated for an ZHe HENTHEABEAMFERESR
average term of 2 years and rentals are fixed over the lease ERBRZETHESE B ABRmAEE -

terms and do not include contingent rentals.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZEZE T ——F+_-_A=+—HILFE

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 35. BBALRSG
In addition to those transactions and balances disclosed bR B TS Rk B Ath 20 0 FT AR BR MU 32 5 IR A eR 5N
elsewhere in the financial statements, in the normal course RER - AEBETE F B 5B TE A B E A
of business, the Group had the following transactions with THETUTRS  ER ARG TEEEEA
its related parties during the year, of which certain key BNAZELAANESIFEEEZERS B
managements of the Company are also directors of these BAEREHFINT

companies or held beneficial interests therein, as follows:

2012 2011
—ZE—_ —ET——%F
HK$ HK$
BT ABIT
Rental income from REATREZESWA
- JF Furniture —RFEXRE 852,497 587,477
Sales to R TARHE
- BREREHASMAERAA —ERBETHBMARAR]
(Ningbo Xinlong Air-Conditioner Equipment
Co., Ltd.) 606 =
Purchases from MUATARIEE
- R EEFRKER AR —RREEEFRKER AR
(Yuyao Jiefeng Fan and Air-conditioning
Co., Ltd.) - 641
Leasing charges paid to MUATRAREZNHEEER
- RRREZERHREFRAF] —RREEEHREFRAA]
(Yuyao Jiefeng Air Conditioning Equipment
Co., Ltd.) 571,102 556,431
Processing charges paid to RUATRARZAINIE
— JF Furniture —HEERE 568,565 299,625
License fees paid to R T AR ETE
— A.C.R. Equipment Supplies Limited —REERRBMBRAR] 120,000 120,000
Rental expenses paid to R TALTEZAHEE
— Senior management —BREEE 82,800 82,800
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bt 75 R R B &

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZ T ——F+_-_A=+—HILtFE

35.

36.

37.

JF Household Furnishings Limited # % X E A & & B 2

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

JF Furniture has guaranteed bank loans made to the Group
totalling HK$16,110,000 at 31 December 2012 (2011:
HK$24,073,000).

A director of the Company, Mr. Leung Kwok Yin and two key
management, Mr. Yan Siu Wai and Mr. Bao Jisheng, have
beneficial interests in the above companies.

During the year, the key management personnel compensation
paid by the Group is disclosed in note 9 to the financial
statements.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On 21 January 2013, the shareholders of the Company at
the extraordinary general meeting approved the increase in
authorised share capital of the Company from HK$5,000,000
divided into 500,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
(“Shares”) to HK$50,000,000 divided into 5,000,000,000
Shares by the creation of an additional 4,500,000,000 new
Shares. The new Shares shall rank pari passu with the
existing Shares upon issue.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for
issue by the board of directors on 28 March 2013.

al

35.

36.

37.

AL @

R-EBE——F+_A=+—BHEZXEER
ANEE 2 RTEREE16,110,0008 (= =Z
——4 : 24,073,000/ 7T ) /EH &R

ARRAEZREBRENMATEEEAS
KRR AEEMBEBREER LA RRHESR

T o

RER AREXNTIETEABNMER
B RS ¥R MY FE O EE

BEMREH

RZE—=%F5—HZ+—H XARKRRE
RBERRER RS L E 5B %R EN
4,500,000,0008% 37 A% 17 1 A8 A B 7E E IR A R
5,000,000/ JT % £500,000,000/% & i%0.01
P 7T 2 AR ([ A& 1) 38 1 250,000,000/
JL 5 £5,000,000,000% B 17 © 37 H% 15 I 21T
BEBBRNZFR SR -

P IEER R AV HE A

E=ZeCR T =F=A=-t/\B#HAER
RIETEAEE®EK -




JF Household Furnishings Limited
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| (Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)
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